City & Guilds Awards, Certificates and Diplomas in Employability Skills



www.cityandguilds.com May 2024 Version 8.0

Level 1 Units (5546)

Candidate logbook

About City & Guilds

As the UK's leading vocational education organisation, City & Guilds is leading the talent revolution by inspiring people to unlock their potential and develop their skills. We offer over 500 qualifications across 28 industries through 8500 centres worldwide and award around two million certificates every year. City & Guilds is recognised and respected by employers across the world as a sign of quality and exceptional training.

City & Guilds Group

The City & Guilds Group operates from three major hubs: London (servicing Europe, the Caribbean and Americas), Johannesburg (servicing Africa), and Singapore (servicing Asia, Australia and New Zealand). The Group also includes the Institute of Leadership & Management (management and leadership qualifications), City & Guilds Land Based Services (land-based qualifications), the Centre for Skills Development (CSD works to improve the policy and practice of vocational education and training worldwide) and Learning Assistant (an online e-portfolio).

Copyright

The content of this document is, unless otherwise indicated, © The City and Guilds of London Institute and may not be copied, reproduced or distributed without prior written consent. However, approved City & Guilds centres and candidates studying for City & Guilds qualifications may photocopy this document free of charge and/or include a PDF version of it on centre intranets on the following conditions:

- centre staff may copy the material only for the purpose of teaching candidates working towards a City & Guilds qualification, or for internal administration purposes
- candidates may copy the material only for their own use when working towards a City & Guilds qualification

The Standard Copying Conditions (see the City & Guilds website) also apply.

Please note: National Occupational Standards are not © The City and Guilds of London Institute. Please check the conditions upon which they may be copied with the relevant Sector Skills Council.

Published by City & Guilds, a registered charity established to promote education and training

Every effort has been made to ensure that the information contained in this publication is true and correct at the time of going to press. However, City & Guilds' products and services are subject to continuous development and improvement and the right is reserved to change products and services from time to time. City & Guilds cannot accept liability for loss or damage arising from the use of information in this publication.

City & Guilds of London Institute
Giltspur House
5–6 Giltspur Street
London
EC1A 9DE

Awards, Certificates and Diplomas in Employability Skills Level 1 Units (5546)



October 2023 Version 7.2

Candidate logbook

Version and date	Change detail	Section
2.0 August 2014	Amended assessment criteria and learning outcomes for unit 406	Units
2.1 September 2014	Amended assessment criteria for unit 434	Units
	Amended assessment criteria for unit 435	Units
3.0 January 2015	Added units 448-461	Units
4.0 February 2015	Unit 406 replaced with unit 462	Units
5.0 June 2015	Candidate Declaration amended for all units	Units
5.1 September 2015	Amended assessment criteria for unit 414	Units
6.0 May 2016	Units 475-477, 48o and 486 added	Units
7.0 November	Unit 488 added	Units
7.1 March 2017	Unit 458, Assessment Criteria 6.3 added	Units
8.0 May 2024	Removed withdrawn units	Units

City & Guilds **Believe you can**



www.cityandguilds.com

Contents

1	About your candidate logbook	7
1.1	Contact details	7
1.2	Introduction to the logbook	8
2	Units	9
3	The assessment process	11
4	Using your logbook	12
5	Candidate progress record	13
Unit 401	Planning for progression	14
Unit 402	Managing personal finance	17
Unit 403	Work-based experience	20
Unit 404	Effective communication	23
Unit 405	Career planning and making applications	25
Unit 407	Interview skills	28
Unit 408	Searching for a job	31
Unit 409	Career progression	33
Unit 410	Keeping safe	36
Unit 411	Working as part of a team	38
Unit 412	Contribute to own healthy living	41
Unit 413	Safe learning in the workplace	43
Unit 414	Preparing for work	46
Unit 415	Building working relationships in the workplace	49
Unit 416	Rights, responsibilities and citizenship	52
Unit 417	Investigating rights and responsibilities at work	55
Unit 418	Candidate project	57
Unit 419	Enterprise activity – producing a product or service	6o
Unit 420	Undertaking work placement	63
Unit 421	Community project	66
Unit 422	Self assessment and development	69
Unit 423	Recognise the benefits of having a work/life balance	72
Unit 424	Introduction to health and safety awareness in the workplace	74
Unit 425	Effective skills, qualities and attitudes for learning and work	77
Unit 426	Contributing to a team	79
Unit 427	Recognising employment opportunities	82
Unit 428	Business and customer awareness	84
Unit 429	Alternatives to paid work	86
Unit 430	Dealing with problems	88

Unit 431	Developing personal confidence	90
Unit 432	Understanding assertive behaviour	92
Unit 433	Coping with change	94
Unit 434	Interpersonal relationships	96
Unit 435	Awareness of equality and diversity	98
Unit 436	Valuing equality and diversity	101
Unit 437	Understanding the language and culture of a community	104
Unit 438	Supporting others	107
Unit 439	Environmental awareness	110
Unit 440	Family relationships	112
Unit 441	Rights and responsibilities in the workplace	115
Unit 442	Introduction to alcohol awareness	117
Unit 443	Introduction to decision-making	120
Unit 444	Introduction to drug awareness	122
Unit 445	Understanding crime and its effects	125
Unit 446	Using materials and equipment for a practical activity	127
Unit 448	Awareness of stress and stress management	129
Unit 449	Understanding conflict at work	131
Unit 450	Understanding personal finance for employment	134
Unit 451	Assertive living	137
Unit 454	Understanding child development	140
Unit 455	Understanding children's social and emotional development	142
Unit 457	Understanding the physical and psychological needs of children	144
Unit 459	Using cooking skills in a domestic kitchen	146
Unit 460	Introduction to working with vulnerable adults	148
Unit 462	Applying for a job	0
Unit 476	Create a positive impression on customers	2
Unit 477	The customer service experience	5
Unit 480	Introduction to working in healthcare, adult care and child care	8
Unit 486	Introduction to customer service	11
Unit 488	Disclosure of information	14
Appendix 1	Sources of general information	17

1 About your candidate logbook

1.1 Contact details

Candidate name	
Candidate enrolment no	
Centre name	
Centre number	
Programme start date	
Date of registration with City & Guilds	

Keep a record of relevant contact details in the space provided below. You may find it helpful to make a note of phone numbers and e-mail addresses here.

Your Assessor(s)	
Your Internal	
Quality Assurer	
Quality	
Assurance	
Contact	

1.2 Introduction to the logbook

This logbook will help you complete the units in City & Guilds' Awards, Certificates and Diplomas in Employability Skills Level 1 Units (5546). It contains forms you can use to record your evidence of what you have done.

There are 61 units in total available in this qualification. You should discuss and agree with your assessor/tutor which of these units you are going to work towards. The units in this logbook are for Level 1. Logbooks for Entry 2, Entry 3 and Level 2 units are available separately.

About City & Guilds

City & Guilds is your awarding body for this qualification. City & Guilds is the UK's leading awarding body for vocational qualifications.

Information about City & Guilds and our qualifications is available on our website www.cityandguilds.com

2 Units

City & Guilds unit	Unit title	GLH	Credit value
401	Planning for progression	20	3
402	Managing personal finance	20	3
403	Work-based experience	15	3
404	Effective communication	13	2
405	Career planning and making applications	24	3
407	Interview skills	18	3
408	Searching for a job	20	2
409	Career progression	16	2
410	Keeping safe	26	3
411	Working as part of a team	25	3
412	Contribute to own healthy living	20	2
413	Safe learning in the workplace	23	4
414	Preparing for work	12	2
415	Building working relationships in the workplace	17	2
416	Rights, responsibilities and citizenship	20	3
417	Investigating rights and responsibilities at work	17	2
418	Candidate project	20	3
419	Enterprise activity – producing a product or service	23	3
420	Undertaking work placement	14	3
421	Community project	22	3
422	Self assessment and development	25	3
423	Recognise the benefits of having a work/life balance	9	2
424	Introduction to health and safety awareness in the workplace	18	2
425	Effective skills, qualities and attitudes for learning and work	14	2
426	Contributing to a team	20	3
427	Recognising employment opportunities	12	2
428	Business and customer awareness	7	1
429	Alternatives to paid work	11	2
430	Dealing with problems	10	1
431	Developing personal confidence	10	1
432	Understanding assertive behaviour	10	1
433	Coping with change	20	2

435Awareness of equality and diversity172436Valuing equality and diversity162437Understanding the language and culture of a community263438Supporting others223439Environmental awareness122440Family relationships101441Rights and responsibilities in the workplace203442Introduction to alcohol awareness303443Introduction to decision-making91444Introduction to drug awareness122445Understanding crime and its effects183446Using materials and equipment for a practical activity101448Awareness of stress and stress management303449Understanding conflict at work61450Understanding personal finance for employment122451Assertive living273452Understanding child development303453Understanding child development273455Understanding children's social and emotional development273459Using cooking skills in a domestic kitchen273460Introduction to working with vulnerable adults91461Applying for a job162470The customer service experience152480Introduction to working in healthcare, adult care and c	434	Interpersonal relationships	14	2
437Understanding the language and culture of a community263438Supporting others223439Environmental awareness122440Family relationships101441Rights and responsibilities in the workplace203442Introduction to alcohol awareness303443Introduction to decision-making91444Introduction to drug awareness122445Understanding crime and its effects183446Using materials and equipment for a practical activity101448Awareness of stress and stress management303449Understanding conflict at work61450Understanding personal finance for employment122451Assertive living273452Understanding child development303455Understanding child development273457Understanding the physical and psychological needs of children273459Using cooking skills in a domestic kitchen273460Introduction to working with vulnerable adults91462Applying for a job162476Create a positive impression on customers152477The customer service experience152480Introduction to working in healthcare, adult care and child care273486Introducti	435	Awareness of equality and diversity	17	2
438Supporting others223439Environmental awareness122440Family relationships101441Rights and responsibilities in the workplace203442Introduction to alcohol awareness303443Introduction to decision-making91444Introduction to drug awareness122445Understanding crime and its effects183446Using materials and equipment for a practical activity101448Awareness of stress and stress management303449Understanding conflict at work61450Understanding personal finance for employment122451Assertive living273454Understanding child development303455Understanding child development273457Understanding the physical and emotional development273459Using cooking skills in a domestic kitchen273460Introduction to working with vulnerable adults91462Applying for a job162476Create a positive impression on customers152477The customer service experience152480Introduction to working in healthcare, adult care and child care273486Introduction to customer service162	436	Valuing equality and diversity	16	2
Environmental awareness 12 2 440 Family relationships 10 1 441 Rights and responsibilities in the workplace 442 Introduction to alcohol awareness 30 3 443 Introduction to decision-making 9 1 444 Introduction to drug awareness 12 2 445 Understanding crime and its effects 18 3 446 Using materials and equipment for a practical activity 10 1 448 Awareness of stress and stress management 30 3 449 Understanding conflict at work 450 Understanding personal finance for employment 12 2 451 Assertive living 27 3 452 Understanding child development 30 3 453 Understanding child development 450 Understanding child development 451 Understanding child development 452 Understanding stills in a domestic kitchen 453 Using cooking skills in a domestic kitchen 460 Introduction to working with vulnerable adults 461 Applying for a job 462 Applying for a job 463 Introduction to working in healthcare, adult care and child care 480 Introduction to customer service	437	Understanding the language and culture of a community	26	3
Family relationships 10 1 441 Rights and responsibilities in the workplace 20 3 442 Introduction to alcohol awareness 30 3 443 Introduction to decision-making 9 1 444 Introduction to drug awareness 12 2 445 Understanding crime and its effects 18 3 446 Using materials and equipment for a practical activity 10 1 448 Awareness of stress and stress management 30 3 449 Understanding conflict at work 6 1 450 Understanding personal finance for employment 12 2 451 Assertive living 27 3 452 Understanding child development 30 3 453 Understanding child development 27 3 455 Understanding child development 27 3 457 Understanding the physical and psychological needs of children 27 3 459 Using cooking skills in a domestic kitchen 27 3 460 Introduction to working with vulnerable adults 9 1 461 Applying for a job 16 2 476 Create a positive impression on customers 15 2 477 The customer service experience 15 2 480 Introduction to working in healthcare, adult care and child care 27 3 486 Introduction to customer service 16 2	438	Supporting others	22	3
Rights and responsibilities in the workplace 20 3 442 Introduction to alcohol awareness 30 3 443 Introduction to decision-making 9 1 444 Introduction to drug awareness 12 2 445 Understanding crime and its effects 18 3 446 Using materials and equipment for a practical activity 10 1 448 Awareness of stress and stress management 30 3 449 Understanding conflict at work 6 1 450 Understanding personal finance for employment 12 2 451 Assertive living 27 3 454 Understanding child development 30 3 455 Understanding child development 27 3 456 Understanding the physical and emotional development 27 3 457 Understanding the physical and psychological needs of children 27 3 459 Using cooking skills in a domestic kitchen 27 3 460 Introduction to working with vulnerable adults 9 1 461 Applying for a job 16 2 476 Create a positive impression on customers 15 2 477 The customer service experience 15 2 480 Introduction to working in healthcare, adult care and child care 27 3 486 Introduction to customer service 16 2	439	Environmental awareness	12	2
442Introduction to alcohol awareness303443Introduction to decision-making91444Introduction to drug awareness122445Understanding crime and its effects183446Using materials and equipment for a practical activity101448Awareness of stress and stress management303449Understanding conflict at work61450Understanding personal finance for employment122451Assertive living273454Understanding child development303455Understanding children's social and emotional development273457Understanding the physical and psychological needs of children273459Using cooking skills in a domestic kitchen273460Introduction to working with vulnerable adults91462Applying for a job162476Create a positive impression on customers152477The customer service experience152480Introduction to working in healthcare, adult care and child care273486Introduction to customer service162	440	Family relationships	10	1
Introduction to decision-making 444 Introduction to drug awareness 12 2 445 Understanding crime and its effects 48 3 446 Using materials and equipment for a practical activity 40 1 448 Awareness of stress and stress management 30 3 449 Understanding conflict at work 450 Understanding personal finance for employment 12 2 451 Assertive living 27 3 454 Understanding child development 30 3 455 Understanding child development 27 3 457 Understanding the physical and emotional development 27 3 459 Using cooking skills in a domestic kitchen 27 3 460 Introduction to working with vulnerable adults 9 1 462 Applying for a job 476 Create a positive impression on customers 15 2 477 The customer service experience 16 2 480 Introduction to working in healthcare, adult care and child care 27 3 486 Introduction to customer service	441	Rights and responsibilities in the workplace	20	3
444Introduction to drug awareness122445Understanding crime and its effects183446Using materials and equipment for a practical activity101448Awareness of stress and stress management303449Understanding conflict at work61450Understanding personal finance for employment122451Assertive living273454Understanding child development303455Understanding children's social and emotional development273457Understanding the physical and psychological needs of children273459Using cooking skills in a domestic kitchen273460Introduction to working with vulnerable adults91462Applying for a job162476Create a positive impression on customers152477The customer service experience152480Introduction to working in healthcare, adult care and child care273486Introduction to customer service162	442	Introduction to alcohol awareness	30	3
445Understanding crime and its effects183446Using materials and equipment for a practical activity101448Awareness of stress and stress management303449Understanding conflict at work61450Understanding personal finance for employment122451Assertive living273454Understanding child development303455Understanding children's social and emotional development273457Understanding the physical and psychological needs of children273459Using cooking skills in a domestic kitchen273460Introduction to working with vulnerable adults91462Applying for a job162476Create a positive impression on customers152477The customer service experience152480Introduction to working in healthcare, adult care and child care273486Introduction to customer service162	443	Introduction to decision-making	9	1
446Using materials and equipment for a practical activity101448Awareness of stress and stress management303449Understanding conflict at work61450Understanding personal finance for employment122451Assertive living273454Understanding child development303455Understanding children's social and emotional development273457Understanding the physical and psychological needs of children273459Using cooking skills in a domestic kitchen273460Introduction to working with vulnerable adults91462Applying for a job162476Create a positive impression on customers152477The customer service experience152480Introduction to working in healthcare, adult care and child care273486Introduction to customer service162	444	Introduction to drug awareness	12	2
448Awareness of stress and stress management303449Understanding conflict at work61450Understanding personal finance for employment122451Assertive living273454Understanding child development303455Understanding children's social and emotional development273457Understanding the physical and psychological needs of children273459Using cooking skills in a domestic kitchen273460Introduction to working with vulnerable adults91462Applying for a job162476Create a positive impression on customers152477The customer service experience152480Introduction to working in healthcare, adult care and child care273486Introduction to customer service162	445	Understanding crime and its effects	18	3
449Understanding conflict at work61450Understanding personal finance for employment122451Assertive living273454Understanding child development303455Understanding children's social and emotional development273457Understanding the physical and psychological needs of children273459Using cooking skills in a domestic kitchen273460Introduction to working with vulnerable adults91462Applying for a job162476Create a positive impression on customers152477The customer service experience152480Introduction to working in healthcare, adult care and child care273486Introduction to customer service162	446	Using materials and equipment for a practical activity	10	1
450Understanding personal finance for employment122451Assertive living273454Understanding child development303455Understanding children's social and emotional development273457Understanding the physical and psychological needs of children273459Using cooking skills in a domestic kitchen273460Introduction to working with vulnerable adults91462Applying for a job162476Create a positive impression on customers152477The customer service experience152480Introduction to working in healthcare, adult care and child care273486Introduction to customer service162	448	Awareness of stress and stress management	30	3
Assertive living 27 3 454 Understanding child development 30 3 455 Understanding children's social and emotional development 27 3 457 Understanding the physical and psychological needs of children 27 3 459 Using cooking skills in a domestic kitchen 27 3 460 Introduction to working with vulnerable adults 9 1 462 Applying for a job 16 2 476 Create a positive impression on customers 15 2 477 The customer service experience 15 2 480 Introduction to working in healthcare, adult care and child care 27 3 486 Introduction to customer service 16 2	449	Understanding conflict at work	6	1
454 Understanding child development 30 3 455 Understanding children's social and emotional development 27 3 457 Understanding the physical and psychological needs of children 27 3 459 Using cooking skills in a domestic kitchen 27 3 460 Introduction to working with vulnerable adults 9 1 462 Applying for a job 16 2 476 Create a positive impression on customers 15 2 477 The customer service experience 15 2 480 Introduction to working in healthcare, adult care and child care 27 3 486 Introduction to customer service 16 2	450	Understanding personal finance for employment	12	2
Understanding children's social and emotional development 457 Understanding the physical and psychological needs of children 459 Using cooking skills in a domestic kitchen 460 Introduction to working with vulnerable adults 9 1 462 Applying for a job 476 Create a positive impression on customers 15 2 477 The customer service experience 180 Introduction to working in healthcare, adult care and child care 486 Introduction to customer service 16 2	451	Assertive living	27	3
457Understanding the physical and psychological needs of children273459Using cooking skills in a domestic kitchen273460Introduction to working with vulnerable adults91462Applying for a job162476Create a positive impression on customers152477The customer service experience152480Introduction to working in healthcare, adult care and child care273486Introduction to customer service162	454	Understanding child development	30	3
Using cooking skills in a domestic kitchen 27 3 460 Introduction to working with vulnerable adults 9 1 462 Applying for a job 16 2 476 Create a positive impression on customers 15 2 477 The customer service experience 15 2 480 Introduction to working in healthcare, adult care and child care 27 3 486 Introduction to customer service 16 2	455	Understanding children's social and emotional development	27	3
460 Introduction to working with vulnerable adults 462 Applying for a job 476 Create a positive impression on customers 477 The customer service experience 480 Introduction to working in healthcare, adult care and child care 486 Introduction to customer service 16 2	457	Understanding the physical and psychological needs of children	27	3
462Applying for a job162476Create a positive impression on customers152477The customer service experience152480Introduction to working in healthcare, adult care and child care273486Introduction to customer service162	459	Using cooking skills in a domestic kitchen	27	3
476 Create a positive impression on customers 15 2 477 The customer service experience 15 2 480 Introduction to working in healthcare, adult care and child care 27 3 486 Introduction to customer service 16 2	460	Introduction to working with vulnerable adults	9	1
The customer service experience 15 2 480 Introduction to working in healthcare, adult care and child care 27 3 486 Introduction to customer service 16 2	462	Applying for a job	16	2
480 Introduction to working in healthcare, adult care and child care 27 3 486 Introduction to customer service 16 2	476	Create a positive impression on customers	15	2
486 Introduction to customer service 16 2	477	The customer service experience	15	2
	480	Introduction to working in healthcare, adult care and child care	27	3
488 Disclosure of information 12 1	486	Introduction to customer service	16	2
	488	Disclosure of information	12	1

3 The assessment process

The following people at your centre will explain the assessment process and help you achieve your unit(s).

The Assessor/Tutor

The assessor/tutor is the person you will have the most contact with as you work towards your unit(s). You may have more than one assessor/tutor depending on which unit(s) you take or you may be assessed by a person who is not your tutor.

The Internal Quality Assurer

The internal quality assurer maintains the quality of assessment within the centre.

The External Quality Assurer

The external quality assurer works for City & Guilds and helps to ensure that your centre meets the required standards for quality and assessment.

4 Using your logbook

Recording forms

This logbook contains all of the forms you and your assessor will need to plan, review and organise your evidence. Your assessor will be able to help you decide which forms you need to complete and help you fill them in.

Please photocopy these forms as required.

5 Candidate progress record

Awards, Ce	rtificat	es and	Diplor	mas in	Emplo	yability	/ Skills		
Level 1 Uni	ts (5546	5)							
11									

Unit no									
Credits									
Total Credits Achieved:									

I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the conditions and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	

I confirm that this candidate has achieved all the requirements of this qualification with the evidence listed. Assessment was conducted under the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic, reliable, current and sufficient.

Assessor Name:	
Assessor Signature:	
Date:	

IQAs Name:	
IQAs Signature:	
Date:	

Unit 401 Planning for progression

3 credits

This unit is barred with the following units:

- **201** Entry 2 Planning for progression
- **301** Entry 3 Planning for progression
- **501** Level 2 Career planning and making applications.

1. Understand own study or training programme

	essment criteria (Knowledge) learner can:	Portfolio reference	
1.1	define what you aim to achieve by the end of the study or training programme		
1.2	describe what you need to do in order to follow the programme		
1.3	identify the centre rules and regulations that affect you as a learner.		
	Type of evidence →		
0 = 0	Dbservation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R = R	eport

2. Know the facilities and services provided in the place of study or training

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:	Portfolio reference	
2.1 describe the facilities provided in the place of study or training		
2.2 outline the support available for learners.		
Type of evidence →		
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R = R	≀eport

3. Recognise personal strengths (skills, qualities and attitudes) needed for learning and work

Evide	ence da	ite			
Portf	folio ref	ference			
		Portfolio re	Portfolio reference	Portfolio reference	Portfolio reference

4. Action plan for self improvement

Asse	essment criteria (Performance)	Evide	nce dat	:e			
The	learner can:	Portfo	olio refe	erence			
4.1	identify areas for improvement						
4.2	identify realistic targets						
4.3	prepare an action plan or contract to meet targets						
4.4	identify arrangements for reviewing progress.						
	Type of evidence →						
0 = 0	Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Question	oning PE) = Profe	ssional I	Discussio	on R = Re	eport

Unit 401Declaration

Date:

Planning for progression



I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the conditions and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	
	has achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. under the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic, t.
A N I	
Assessor Name:	
Assessor Signature:	
Assessor Signature.	
Date:	

Unit 402 Managing personal finance

3 credits

This unit is barred with the following units:

- 202 Entry 2 Personal finance
- 302 Entry 3 Personal finance
- 518 Level 2 Managing personal finance

1. Understand sources of income and outgoings

	essment criteria (Knowledge) learner can:	Portfolio reference	
1.1	identify sources of income		
1.2	give examples of how money can be received		
1.3	identify a range of outgoings		
1.4	give examples of how payments can be made.		
	Type of evidence →		
0 = 0	Dbservation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R = R	Report

2. Know how to reduce expenditure

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:	Portfolio reference
2.1 identify the problems which may occur if expenditure is greater than income	
2.2 describe ways of reducing expenditure.	
Type of evidence →	
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R = Report

3. Understand how to plan a personal budget

	essment criteria (Knowledge) learner can:	Portfolio reference	
3.1	list own sources of income		
3.2	list own sources of outgoings		
3.3	produce a personal budget plan		
3.4	review personal budget plan.		
	Type of evidence →		
0 = 0	Dbservation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R = R	eport

4. Be able to recognise the products provided by financial institutions

Assessment criteria (Performance)	Evidence date
The learner can:	Portfolio reference
4.1 identify financial institutions	
4.2 identify products offered by financial institutions.	
Type of evidence →	
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questi	ioning PD = Professional Discussion R = Report

5. Understand the advantages and disadvantages of borrowing money

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:	Portfolio reference	
5.1 describe the advantages of borrowing		
5.2 describe the disadvantages of borrowing.		
Type of evidence →		
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R = Re	eport

6. Understand how to obtain help with managing own money

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:	Portfolio reference	
6.1 identify organisations that can help with money problems.		
Type of evidence →		
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	cussion R = F	Report

Unit 402Declaration

Date:

Managing personal finance



I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the conditions and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	
	has achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. under the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic,
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
reliable, current and sufficier	nt.
reliable, current and sufficier Assessor Name:	nt.
,	nt.
	nt.
Assessor Name: Assessor Signature:	nt.
Assessor Name: Assessor Signature:	nt.

Unit 403 Work-based experience

3 credits

1. Be able to prepare for his/her work experience

Asse	essment criteria (Performance)	Evidence date							
The learner can:			Portfolio reference						
1.1	suggest options for or agree suitable work experience								
1.2	apply or prepare for work experience								
1.3	state how this work experience relates to his/her employment and/or learning goals.								
	Type of evidence →								
O = 0	Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Question	oning PD	= Profe	essional	Discussio	on R = Re	eport		

2. Be able to plan a journey to work

Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evidence date					
The learner can:		Portfolio reference					
2.1	find out relevant bus or train times (or the times of another type of public transport)						
2.2	decide which bus or train (or other public transport) to catch						
2.3	work out the time he/she needs to leave home in order to arrive at a suitable time.						
	Type of evidence →						
0 = 0	Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Question	oning PD) = Profe	ssional	Discussio	on R = Re	port

3. Be able to follow requirements during the work experience

Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evidence date					
The learner can:		Portfolio reference					
3.1	attend suitable work experience for a minimum of fifteen hours						
3.2	dress appropriately						
3.3	follow safe working practice						
3.4	follow instructions to complete tasks						
3.5	speak to other people in a suitable manner.						
	Type of evidence →						
O = 0	Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Question	oning PE) = Prof	essional	Discussi	on R = Re	eport

4. Be able to complete a work experience review

Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evidence date						
The learner can:			Portfolio reference					
4.1	identify what went well							
4.2	describe what he/she has learned about himself/herself							
4.3	explain how he/she is going to build on this experience.							
	Type of evidence →							
0 = 0	Dbservation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Question	oning PE) = Profe	ssional I	Discussio	on R = R	eport	

Unit 403Declaration

Date:

Work-based experience



I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the conditions and context specified in the standards.

	T
Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	
Assessment was conducted und	achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. er the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic,
reliable, current and sufficient.	
Assessor Name:	
Assessor Signature:	
Date:	
<u> </u>	
IQAs Name:	
IQAs Signature:	

Unit 404 Effective communication

2 credits

This unit is barred with the following units:

- 304 Entry 3 Effective communication
- 315 Entry 3 Effective written communication for the workplace
- 322 Entry 3 Effective speaking for the workplace
- 504 Level 2 Communicating with others in the workplace

1. Understand why effective communication is important

	Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:		
1.1	state the importance of effective verbal communication		
1.2	give examples of appropriate and inappropriate verbal communication		
1.3	state the importance of effective non-verbal communication		
1.4	give examples of appropriate and inappropriate non-verbal communication.		
	Type of evidence →		
0 = 0	Dbservation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R = R	eport

2. Understand the importance of positive and appropriate behavior

		Portfolio reference	
2.1	give examples of positive and appropriate behaviour		
2.2	give examples of situations when positive and appropriate behaviour are important.		
	Type of evidence →		
0 = 0	Dbservation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R = R	eport

3. Understand the importance of feedback

	Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:		
3.1	give an example of using positive feedback		
3.2	give an example of using negative feedback		
3.3	state the importance of constructive feedback.		
	Type of evidence →		
0 = 0	Dbservation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R = F	Report

Unit 404Declaration

Date:

Effective communication



I confirm that the evidence listed above was my own work and was carried out under the conditions and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	
	has achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. under the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic,
reliable, current and sufficier	•
	•
reliable, current and sufficier	•
reliable, current and sufficier Assessor Name:	•
Assessor Name: Assessor Signature:	•
Assessor Name: Assessor Signature:	•

Unit 405 Career planning and making applications

3 credits

This unit is barred with the following units:

- 206 Entry 2 Applying for a job
- 306 Entry 3 Applying for a job
- 462 Level 1 Applying for a job
- 501 Level 2 Career planning and making applications
- 506 Level 2 Applying for a job

1. Be able to choose a suitable career pathway

Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evidence date					
The learner can:			Portfolio reference				
1.1	list sources of careers advice and guidance						
1.2	research career options						
1.3	agree a suitable career pathway.						
	Type of evidence →						

2. Be able to identify a suitable job, training programme or course

	Evidence date					
Portfo	olio refe	erence				
			Portfolio reference		Portfolio reference Doning PD = Professional Discussion R = Re	

3. Understand how to prepare a Curriculum Vitae

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:	Portfolio reference
3.1 identify own skills, qualities, experience and qualifications	
3.2 draft a Curriculum Vitae.	
Type of evidence →	•
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Di	scussion R = Report

4. Understand how candidates are selected for interview

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:	Portfolio reference	
4.1 describe how candidates are selected for an interview for a job, training programme or course.		
Type of evidence →		
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R = R	Report

5. Be able to apply for a job, training placement or course

Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evidence date						
The learner can:	Portf	olio ref	erence					
5.1 obtain an application form and/or job details								
5.2 complete the application.								
Type of evidence →								
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discussion R = Report								

6. Understand the interview process

	essment criteria (Knowledge) learner can:	Portfolio reference	
6.1	list what needs to be considered in preparation for the interview		
6.2	observe or take part in a real or simulated interview		
6.3	give examples of effective and ineffective interview practice.		
	Type of evidence →		
0 = 0	Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R = R	eport

Unit 405

Career planning and making applications



Declaration

IQAs Name:
IQAs Signature:

Date:

I confirm that the evidence lis context specified in the stand	ited above is my own work and was carried out under the conditions and lards.
context specified in the stand	arasi
Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	
Assessment was conducted u reliable, current and sufficien	nas achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. nder the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic, t.
Assessor Name:	
Assessor Signature:	
Date:	

Unit 407 Interview skills

3 credits

This unit is barred with the following unit:

• 307 Entry 3 Interview skills

1. Know how to prepare for an interview

	essment criteria (Knowledge) learner can:	Portfolio reference
1.1	research:	
the	company	
its v	alues	
its ir	npact on the community	
the j	ob role	
1.2	prepare answers to a given set of questions that are likely to be asked in the interview	
1.3	prepare questions to ask in the interview based on research	
1.4	describe different interview techniques	
1.5	describe how to seek clarity from the interviewer about questions asked	
1.6	collate any documents that may be asked for at interview	
1.7	describe the route and means of transport to take to attend the interview on time.	
	Type of evidence →	
O = 0	Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	cussion R = Report

2. Be able to present and perform well at an interview

Asse	Assessment criteria (Performance)		nce dat	e			
The	learner can:	Portfolio reference					
2.1	dress appropriately and display good personal hygiene for the interview						
2.2	use appropriate means of non-verbal communication such as body language and facial expressions during the interview						
2.3	take part in a group interview activity						
2.4	give clear, straightforward answers to the questions asked						
2.5	prepare a short presentation for use at an interview.						
	Type of evidence →						
0 = 0	Dbservation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Question	oning PE) = Profe	ssional I	Discussio	on R = Re	port

3. Be able to review own performance at an interview

Assessment criteria (Performance) Evidence date						
The learner can:		olio refe	erence			
describe aspects of the interview that went well						
describe one aspect of the interview that did not go well						
plan actions to improve performance at future interviews.						
Type of evidence →						
	describe aspects of the interview that went well describe one aspect of the interview that did not go well plan actions to improve performance at future interviews.	describe aspects of the interview that went well describe one aspect of the interview that did not go well plan actions to improve performance at future interviews.	describe aspects of the interview that went well describe one aspect of the interview that did not go well plan actions to improve performance at future interviews.	describe aspects of the interview that went well describe one aspect of the interview that did not go well plan actions to improve performance at future interviews.	describe aspects of the interview that went well describe one aspect of the interview that did not go well plan actions to improve performance at future interviews.	describe aspects of the interview that went well describe one aspect of the interview that did not go well plan actions to improve performance at future interviews.

Unit 407Declaration

Date:

Interview skills



I confirm that the listed above is my own work and was carried out under the conditions and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	
	achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. er the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic,
Assessor Name:	
Assessor Name: Assessor Signature:	
Assessor Signature:	
Assessor Signature:	

Unit 408 Searching for a job

2 credits

This unit is barred with the following unit:

• 308 Entry 3 Searching for a job

1. Be able to research job opportunities

Asse	essment criteria (Performance)	Evide	nce da	te			
The	learner can:	Portfolio reference					
1.1	describe different resources available to find out about job information						
1.2	describe the roles and functions of organisations providing employment services						
1.3	use resources to research job opportunities						
1.4	describe how to sign up to different organisations' job alert systems.						
	Type of evidence →						

2. Be able to identify suitable job vacancies

Asse	essment criteria (Performance)	Evidence date						
The	learner can:	Portfolio reference						
2.1	list the key elements of job adverts							
2.2	extract relevant information from job adverts							
2.3	match personal skills and requirements to job vacancies.							
	Type of evidence →							
0 = 0	Dbservation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Question	oning PE) = Profe	essional	 Discussio	on R = Re	eport	

Unit 408

Date:

Searching for a job

Declaration



I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the conditions and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	
	has achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. Inder the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic,
reliable, current and sufficien	t.
Assessor Name:	
Assessor Name: Assessor Signature:	
Assessor Signature:	
Assessor Signature:	

Unit 409 Career progression

2 credits

1. Understand the importance of career progression

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:	Portfolio reference	
1.1 explain the importance of career progression.		
Type of evidence →		
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	cussion R = R	Report

2. Understand information, advice and guidance available for career progression

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:		Portfolio reference	
2.1	identify sources of career progression information, advice and guidance		
2.2	identify different career, course and training options from available sources of information, advice and guidance.		
	Type of evidence →		
0 = 0	O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discussion R = Report		

3. Understand skills and qualities needed to progress a career

reference
red to develop a career
ce
ted to own transferable
Type of evidence →
n

4. Be able to plan for career progression

Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evidence date					
The learner can:		Portfolio reference					
4.1	identify short-term goals that will help with career progression						
4.2	develop a career progression plan.						
	Type of evidence →						
0 = 0	Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questic	oning PD	= Profe	ssional	Discussio	n R = Re	port

Unit 409Declaration

IQAs Signature:

Date:

Career progression



I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the conditions and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	
	as achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. Ider the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic,
Assessor Name:	
Assessor Signature:	
Date:	
IQAs Name:	

Unit 410 Keeping safe

3 credits

1. Understand different types of risk to personal safety

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:	Portfolio reference
1.1 identify areas of risk in social situations	
1.2 Identify risks associated with alcohol	
1.3 identify risks associated with drugs	
1.4 identify risks associated with sexual activity	
1.5 state risks involved when using social media	
1.6 state risks involved when using the Internet.	
Type of evidenc	e →
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professiona	al Discussion R = Report

2. Understand ways of minimising risks to personal safety

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:		Portfolio reference	
2.1	identify ways to minimise risks to different groups		
2.2	identify ways to minimise risks in social situations		
2.3	identify ways to keep identity and personal information safe.		
	Type of evidence →		
0 = 0	Dbservation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R = R	Report

3. Know sources of support

, 5 ,		Portfolio reference	
3.1	identify different types of support available		
3.2	identify the situations when support is needed		
3.3	identify the different ways of accessing support		
3.4	explain the benefits of seeking support.		
	Type of evidence →		
O = 0	Dbservation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R = R	eport

Unit 410

Date:

Keeping safe

Declaration



Candidate Signature:			
Date:			
Candidate Signature: Date: I confirm that this candidate has achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. Assessment was conducted under the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic, reliable, current and sufficient.			
Assessor Name:			
Assessor Name: Assessor Signature:			

.1
T
-
-

Unit 411 Working as part of a team

3 credits

This unit is barred with the following units:

- 311 Entry 3 Working as part of a team
- 426 Level 1 Contributing to a team

1. Understand why effective teamwork is important

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:		
1.1 describe what makes an effective team		
1.2 describe benefits of effective teamwork.		
Type of evidence →		
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discu	ussion R = Rep	oort

2. Understand team values and goals

	Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:		
2.1	list different types of team		
2.2	identify the values and goals of a team		
2.3	describe ways in which team members can work together effectively		
2.4	describe a method of avoiding conflict within a team		
2.5	identify methods of making team decisions.		
	Type of evidence →		
0 = 0	Dbservation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R = Report	t

3. Understand the roles people may take in a team

	Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:		2
3.1	give examples of different roles		
3.2	identify the impact these roles have on the way a team works		
3.3	identify the impact these roles have on members of the team.		
	Type of evidence →		
0 = 0	Dbservation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R = R	Report

4. Understand how to achieve a team goal

	essment criteria (Knowledge) learner can:	Portfolio reference	
4.1	describe the overall goal of the team		
4.2	prepare a plan to achieve a team goal		
4.3	describe own role in achieving the goal		
4.4	describe others role in achieving the goal		
4.5	list activities, milestones and timelines		
4.6	identify the support and resources needed to help work towards the goal.		
	Type of evidence →		
0 = 0	Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R = R	eport

5. Be able to implement and review the plan

Asse	Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evidence date					
The learner can:		Portfo	olio refe	erence				
5.1	follow plan and review progress at regular intervals							
5.2	suggest improvements and amendments to the plan.							
	Type of evidence →							
0 = 0	Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Question	oning PD	= Profe	ssional	Discussio	n R = Re	port	

6. Be able to reflect on the effectiveness of the plan

Asse	Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evidence date					
The learner can:		Portfo	olio refe	rence				
6.1	reflect on the overall effectiveness of the plan in helping to achieve the agreed goal							
6.2	describe what went well and what did not go well.							
	Type of evidence →							
O = 0	Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Question	oning PC	= Profe	ssional I	Discussio	n R = Re	port	

Unit 411Declaration

Date:

Working as part of a team



Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	
	has achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed.
	under the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic, nt.
	·
reliable, current and sufficie	·
reliable, current and sufficie Assessor Name:	·
reliable, current and sufficie Assessor Name: Assessor Signature:	·
reliable, current and sufficie Assessor Name: Assessor Signature:	·

Unit 412 Contribute to own healthy living

2 credits

This unit is barred with the following units:

- 312 Entry 3 Healthy living
- 514 Level 2 Healthy living

1. Understand the importance of leading a healthy lifestyle

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:	Portfolio reference
1.1 describe the key elements of a healthy lifestyle	
1.2 explain why a healthy lifestyle is important.	
Type of evidence •	→
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional I	Discussion R = Report

2. Describe how they contribute to own healthy lifestyle

Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evidence date					
The learner can:		olio refe	rence				
2.1 select and carry out activities which contribute to a healthy lifestyle.							
Type of evidence →							
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discussion R = Report							

3. Review the activities undertaken to maintain a healthy lifestyle

Asse	essment criteria (Performance)	Evide	nce dat	e			
The learner can:		Portfo	olio refe	erence			
3.1	carry out a review of their activities						
3.2	describe what went well and areas for improvement						
3.3	describe how the activities have improved their lifestyle						
3.4	suggest further activities which could contribute to a healthy lifestyle.						
	Type of evidence →						
0 = 0	Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Question	oning PD	= Profe	ssional [Discussio	n R = Re	port

Unit 412

Contribute to own healthy living



Declaration

Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	
	achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. er the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic,
Assessor Name:	
Assessor Signature:	
Date:	

IQAs Name:	
IQAs Signature:	
Date:	

Unit 413 Safe learning in the workplace

4 credits

This unit is barred with the following unit:

• 314 Entry 3 Safe learning in the workplace

1. Understand health and safety legislation for the workplace

	essment criteria (Knowledge)	Portfolio reference	
ine	learner can:	reference	
1.1	explain why health and safety legislation is important in the workplace		
1.2	identify the health and safety laws that apply to different workplaces.		
	Type of evidence →		
O = 0	Dbservation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R = R	eport

2. Understand risks and hazards in the workplace

	essment criteria (Knowledge) learner can:	Portfolio reference	
2.1	define the term hazard in the workplace		
2.2	define the term risk in the workplace		
2.3	identify examples of hazards in different workplaces		
2.4	identify examples of risks in different workplaces.		
	Type of evidence →		
0 = 0	Dbservation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R = R	Report

3. Know how to reduce risk in the workplace

	Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:		e
3.1	describe how aspects of personal behaviour can reduce risk in the workplace		
3.2	describe aspects of different workplace environments which could cause harm		
3.3	state the importance of using personal protective equipment (PPE) in the workplace		
3.4	state why risk assessment is important in reducing risk in the workplace.		
	Type of evidence →		
0 = 0	Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R = R	Report

4. Be able to carry out a risk assessment

Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evidence date					
The	learner can:	Portfo	olio refe	erence			
4.1	list possible risks and hazards in a specific workplace						
4.2	carry out a risk assessment						
4.3	describe the procedures for reporting risks and hazards in the workplace.						
	Type of evidence 🛨						
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discussion R = Repo		Report					

5. Know what responsibilities people have for safety in the workplace

Assessment criteria (Knowledge)	Portfolio
The learner can:	reference
5.1 describe the responsibilities of a health and safety representative in the workplace	
5.2 identify the benefits of having nominated first aiders in the workplace	
5.3 describe inappropriate and unsafe behaviour in the workplace	
5.4 detail the steps to be followed in the case of:	
fire	
accident	
emergency.	
Type of evidence	ce →
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Profession	al Discussion R = Report

Unit 413Declaration

Date:

Safe learning in the workplace



Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	
	e has achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. under the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic,
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
reliable, current and sufficie	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
reliable, current and sufficie Assessor Name:	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
reliable, current and sufficie Assessor Name: Assessor Signature:	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
reliable, current and sufficie Assessor Name: Assessor Signature:	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·

Unit 414 Preparing for work

2 credits

1. Be able to recognise personal skills and qualities needed for work

Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evidence date					
The	learner can:	Portfolio reference					
1.1	describe personal skills, qualities and achievements						
1.2	describe personal skills and qualities which employers may look for.						
	Type of evidence →						
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discussion R = Report				eport			

2. Know how to find out about a range of jobs

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:	Portfolio reference	
2.1 identify where to look for potential jobs		
2.2 select a potential job.		
Type of evidence →		
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R = R	eport

3. Understand the need to develop own skills

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:	Portfolio reference
3.1 identify personal skills and qualities to be developed in preparation for a potential job.	
Type of evidence →	
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discu	ussion R = Report

4. Know the information required by potential employers

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:	Portfolio reference	!
4.1 identify information needed for work.		
Type of evidence →		
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	cussion R = R	eport

Unit 414Declaration

Date:

Preparing for work



Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	
	s achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. er the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic,
Assessor Name:	
Assessor Signature:	
Date:	
Date:	
Date: IQAs Name:	

Unit 415 Building working relationships in the workplace

2 credits

1. Understand why it is important to interact positively with people in the workplace

	Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:		
1.1	give examples of different people an employee needs to interact positively with in the workplace		
1.2	explain why an employee needs to interact positively with colleagues		
1.3	explain why an employee needs to interact positively with visitors to the workplace.		
	Type of evidence →		
O = 0	Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R = Repo	ort

2. Understand the meaning of the term diversity

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:	Portfolio reference	
2.1 state what is meant by the term diversity		
Type of evidence →		
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	cussion R = R	Report

3. Be able to interact productively with people in the workplace

Asse	Assessment criteria (Performance)		nce da	te		
The	learner can:	Portfo	olio ref	erence		
3.1	use appropriate language and tone when communicating with people in the workplace					
3.2	perform own role to agreed expectations					
3.3	seek help and guidance when appropriate					
3.4	seek feedback					
3.5	develop a plan for improvement based on feedback received					
3.6	implement improvement plan					
3.7	review improvement plan.					
	Type of evidence →					
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discussion R = Report			port			

Unit 415

Date:

Building working relationships in the workplace



Declaration

Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	
	has achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. under the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic, nt.
Assessment was conducted (under the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic,
Assessment was conducted or eliable, current and sufficier	under the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic,
Assessment was conducted or reliable, current and sufficier Assessor Name:	under the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic,
Assessment was conducted or reliable, current and sufficier Assessor Name: Assessor Signature:	under the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic,
Assessment was conducted or reliable, current and sufficier Assessor Name: Assessor Signature:	under the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic,

Unit 416 Rights, responsibilities and citizenship

3 credits

This unit is barred with the following units:

- 317 Entry 3 Rights, responsibilities and citizenship
- 318 Entry 3 Investigating rights and responsibilities at work
- 417 Level 1 Investigating rights and responsibilities at work
- 441 Level 1 Rights and responsibilities in the workplace

1. Understand individual rights and responsibilities

	Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:	
1.1	state the differences between an individual's rights and responsibilities	
1.2	give examples of barriers which may prevent the exercise of individual rights	
1.3	identify sources of support and information about rights and responsibilities	
1.4	state how sources of support and information can help with understanding rights and responsibilities	
1.5	state why an individual has a responsibility to others.	
	Type of evidence →	
O = 0	Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R = Report

2. Understand rights and responsibilities of a citizen

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:	Portfolio reference	
2.1 describe a citizen's rights and responsibilities as a:		
consumer		
member of a local community		
member of society		
2.2 explain how a citizen's rights are protected.		
Type of evidence →		
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	cussion R = Report	

3. Understand aspects of rules and laws

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:		Portfolio reference	
3.1	state different types of laws		
3.2	state different types of rules		
3.3	state the difference between laws and rules		
3.4	state why society needs laws and rules.		
	Type of evidence →		
0 = 0	Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R = Report	

4. Know different types of elections

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:		Portfolio reference	
4.1	describe different electoral systems		
4.2	state why it is important to vote		
4.3	identify when an individual is eligible to vote.		
	Type of evidence →		
0 = 0	Dbservation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R = F	Report

Unit 416Declaration

Date:

Rights, responsibilities and citizenship



Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	
	has achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. under the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic,
	·
reliable, current and sufficier	·
	·
reliable, current and sufficier	·
reliable, current and sufficien Assessor Name:	·
Assessor Name: Assessor Signature:	·
Assessor Name: Assessor Signature:	·

This unit is barred with the following units:

- 317 Entry 3 Rights, responsibilities and citizenship
- 318 Entry 3 Investigating rights and responsibilities at work
- 416 Level 1 Rights, responsibilities and citizenship
- 441 Level 1 Rights and responsibilities in the workplace

1. Understand rights and responsibilities in the workplace

	Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:	
1.1	explain the difference between rights and responsibilities	
1.2	give examples of employee rights in the workplace	
1.3	give examples of employee responsibilities in the workplace	
1.4	give examples of employer responsibilities in the workplace	
1.5	explain why the rights of others should be respected	
1.6	describe how to access sources of help within the workplace.	
	Type of evidence →	
O = 0	Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product $Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc$	ussion R = Report

2. Know laws that can protect the rights of employees

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:	Portfolio reference
	10.0.0.00
2.1 identify laws that can protect employees	
2.2 identify laws that can protect employers	
2.3 describe employer responsibilities with reference to	
fulfilling employment law	
health and safety	
human rights	
equal opportunities.	
Type of evidence 🛨	
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	cussion R = Report

Unit 417 Investigating rights and responsibilities at work

Declaration

I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the conditions and
context specified in the standards.

Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	

I confirm that this candidate has achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. Assessment was conducted under the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic, reliable, current and sufficient.

Assessor Name:	
Assessor Signature:	
Date:	
10.4 - 11	

IQAs Name:	
IQAs Signature:	
Date:	

Unit 418 Candidate project

3 credits

This unit is barred with the following units:

- 319 Entry 3 Candidate project
- 505 Level 2 Candidate project for learning and work

1. Plan a project (activity or piece of research)

Assessment criteria (Performance)	Evide	Evidence date						
The learner can:	Portf	Portfolio reference						
1.1 agree a suitable project								
1.2 list the stages involved in the project								
1.3 suggest a timescale for the activities								
1.4 agree the plan with a suitable person.								
Type of evidence	→							
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Qu	vestioning PI) = Profe	ssional [Discussio	on R = Re	eport		

2. Carry out a project

Assessment criteria (Performance)	Evide						
The learner can:	Portfolio reference						
2.1 follow the project plan							
2.2 review progress with a suitable person							
2.3 amend the project plan if necessary							
2.4 complete the project.							
Type of evidence →							
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Question	oning PD) = Profe	ssional I	 Discussio	n R = Re	port	

3. Evaluate the project

Portfo	olio ref	erence			
	ina PD	ing PD = Profe	ing PD = Professional	ing PD = Professional Discuss	ing PD = Professional Discussion R = R

Unit 418

Candidate project

Declaration



Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	
	as achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. der the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic,
Assessment was conducted un	der the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic,
Assessment was conducted un reliable, current and sufficient.	der the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic,

Unit 419 Enterprise activity — producing a product or service

3 credits

This unit is barred with the following unit:

- 320 Entry 3 Enterprise activity
- 321 Entry 3 Community project
- 421 Level 1 Community project

1. Be able to plan to produce a product or provide a service

Assessment criteria (Performance) Evidence date				:e			
The	learner can:	Portf	lio ref	erence			
1.1	select a product or service to sell						
1.2	identify who the product or service is for						
1.3	identify when and where to sell the product or service						
1.4	identify what needs to be done to produce the product or provide the service						
1.5	list the equipment and materials needed to produce the product or provide the service						
1.6	give examples of the possible health and safety hazards of the chosen activity						
1.7	state the cost of producing the product or providing the service						
1.8	decide the price and profit						
1.9	identify where to get the resources to produce the product or provide the service.						
	Type of evidence →						
O = 0	Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questi	oning PI) = Profe	ssional I	Discussio	n R = Re	port

2. Be able to produce a product or provide a service

Asse	Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evidence date						
The learner can:			olio refe	erence					
2.1	collect the materials needed to produce the product or provide the service								
2.2	produce the product or provide the service safely								
2.3	make sure the product or service is safe.								
	Type of evidence →								
0 = 0	O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discussion R = Report								

3. Be able to advertise a product or service

Asse	essment criteria (Performance)	Evidence date						
The	learner can:	Portfo	olio ref	erence				
3.1	identify methods of advertising a product or service							
3.2	advertise the product or service.							
	Type of evidence →							
0 = 0	Dbservation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Question	oning PE) = Profe	essional	Discussio	n R = Re	eport	

4. Be able to review an enterprise activity

Asse	Assessment criteria (Performance)		nce dat	:e			
The learner can:			olio refe	erence			
4.1	state aspects of the activity that went well						
4.2	state one aspect of the enterprise activity that did not go well						
4.3	identify an improvement that could be made to the enterprise activity.						
	Type of evidence →						
0 = 0	Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Question	oning PD	= Profe	ssional	Discussio	on R = Re	eport

Unit 419

Date:

Enterprise activity – producing a product or service



Declaration

and context specified in the si	tundards.
Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	
	has achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. under the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic, it.
Assessor Name:	
Assessor Signature:	
Date:	
IQAs Name:	
IQAs Signature:	

Unit 420 Undertaking work placement

3 credits

This unit is barred with the following unit:

• 316 Entry 3 Undertaking work placement

1. Be able to identify potential work placement opportunities

Asse	Assessment criteria (Performance)			Evidence date					
The learner can: Portfolio reference									
1.1	identify own skills and interests								
1.2	describe own skills and interests that match work placement opportunities								
1.3	research the work-placement company or organisation.								
	Type of evidence 🛨								
0 = 0	Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Question	oning PE) = Profe	ssional	Discussi	on R = Re	eport		

2. Know what is expected during the work placement

	essment criteria (Knowledge)	Portfolio
The	learner can:	reference
2.1	describe different responsibilities of the role	
2.2	describe how the role fits within the work placement company or organisation	
2.3	describe appropriate behaviours and attitudes expected in the role	
2.4	identify the route and means of transport to take to attend the work placement on time	
2.5	describe how to use sources of support during the work placement	
2.6	describe skills and experiences likely to be achieved from work placement.	
	Type of evidence →	
O = 0	Dbservation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R = Report

3. Be able to reflect on the experience of the work placement

Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evidence date					
The	learner can:	Portfolio reference					
3.1	produce evidence of tasks undertaken during work placement						
3.2	describe positive experiences during the work placement						
3.3	describe negative experiences during the work placement						
3.4	describe new skills and experiences gained from the work placement						
3.5	reflect on how the work placement experience can inform career progression						
3.6	set goals to build on the work placement experience.						
	Type of evidence →						
O = 0	Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Question	oning PE) = Profe	ssional	Discussio	n R = Re	port

Unit 420Declaration

Date:

Undertaking work placement



Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	
	er the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic,
Assessor Name:	
Assessor Signature:	
Date:	
IQAs Name:	
IQAs Signature:	
IQAs Signature:	

Unit 421 Community project

3 credits

This unit is barred with the following unit:

- 320 Entry 3 Enterprise activity
- 321 Entry 3 Community project
- 419 Level 1 Enterprise activity: producing a product or service

1. Be able to agree a suitable community project

Asse	Assessment criteria (Performance)			Evidence date					
The	learner can:	Portfolio reference							
1.1	list options for a community project								
1.2	choose a project and give reasons for choice								
1.3	agree a suitable community project.								
	Type of evidence →								
O = 0	Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Question	oning PE) = Profe	ssional	Discussion	on R = R	eport		

2. Be able to plan a suitable community project

Evidence date						
Portfolio reference						

3. Be able to contribute to a risk assessment for the project

Asse	essment criteria (Performance)	Evide	nce dat	е			
The	learner can:	Portfo	olio refe	rence			
3.1	list possible risks and hazards						
3.2	plan how to reduce any risks or hazards						
3.3	agree a risk assessment with his/her tutor or supervisor.						
	Type of evidence →						
0 = 0	Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Question	oning PD	= Profe	ssional [Discussio	n R = Re	eport

4. Be able to follow the project plan

Evidence date					
Portfolio reference					
		Portfolio ref	Portfolio reference	Portfolio reference	Portfolio reference

5. Be able to review the project

Asse	essment criteria (Performance)		Evidence date				
The	learner can:	Portfo	olio refe	erence			
5.1	describe what went well						
5.2	describe what could be improved						
5.3	describe what he/she has learned about himself/herself and the local community.						
	Type of evidence →						
0 = 0	Dbservation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Question	oning PD) = Profe	ssional I	Discussio	n R = Re	port

Unit 421

Date:

Community project

Declaration



Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	
	as achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. der the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic,
reliable, current and sufficient.	•
reliable, current and sufficient. Assessor Name:	•
,	•
	•
Assessor Name: Assessor Signature:	•
Assessor Name: Assessor Signature:	•

Unit 422 Self assessment and development

3 credits

1. Be able to take an active role in self-assessment and self-development

rtfolio	o refe	erence			
7	g PD =	g PD = Profe	g PD = Professional	g PD = Professional Discus	g PD = Professional Discussion R = I

2. Be able to develop a plan for self-development

Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evidence date						
The learner can:		Portfolio reference						
2.1	prepare a plan for identified area of self- development							
2.2	list activities, milestones and timelines for self- development plan							
2.3	identify the support and resources needed to help work towards the agreed goal							
2.4	plan how to review progress towards achieving the agreed goal.							
	Type of evidence 🛨							
0 = 0	Dbservation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Question	oning PE) = Profe	ssional	Discussio	on R = Re	port	

3. Be able to implement and review a plan for self-development

Evidence date					
Portfo	olio refe	erence			
			Portfolio reference		Portfolio reference ioning PD = Professional Discussion R = R

4. Be able to reflect on the effectiveness of the self-development plan

Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evidence date					
The	The learner can: Portfolio reference						
4.1	reflect on the overall effectiveness of the plan in helping to achieve the agreed goal						
4.2	describe what went well and what did not go well						
4.3	explain how self-development will continue in the future.						
	Type of evidence →						
0 = 0	Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Question	oning PD	= Profe	ssional I	Discussio	n R = Re	port

Unit 422Declaration

Date:

Self assessment and development



Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	
	achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. er the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic,
Assessor Name:	
Assessar Cianatura	
Assessor Signature:	
Date:	

Unit 423 Recognise the benefits of having a work/life balance

2 credits

1. Be able to recognise the importance of having a work/like balance

Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evidence date					
The	learner can:	Portfolio reference					
1.1	define the meaning of work/life balance						
1.2	outline the benefits of a work/life balance.						
	Type of evidence →						
0 = 0	Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Question	oning PC	= Profe	ssional [Discussio	n R = Re	port

2. Know how the effective use of leisure time helps with work/life balance

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:		
2.1 outline positive use of leisure time		
2.2 state the benefits of positive use of leisure time.		
Type of evidence →		
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R = Rep	port

3. Know how to make the most of leisure time

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:	Portfolio reference
3.1 identify how to make the most of own leisure time	
3.2 outline how own leisure activities may contribute to work.	
Type of evidence •	→
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional E	Discussion R = Report

Unit 423

Recognise the benefits of having a work/life balance



Declaration

I confirm that the evidence li	sted above is my own work and was carried out under the conditions and
context specified in the stand	,
Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	
I confirm that this candidate	has achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed.
	under the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic,
reliable, current and sufficier	·
rendsie, correine and someter	
Assessor Name:	
Assessor Signature:	
Date:	
IQAs Name:	
IQAs Signature:	
Date:	

Unit 424 Introduction to health and safety awareness in the workplace

2 credits

1. Understand the importance of health and safety in the workplace

	essment criteria (Knowledge) learner can:	Portfolio reference	
1.1	state what is meant by health and safety in the workplace and why it is important		
1.2	describe the legal responsibilities of employers, employees and the self- employed		
1.3	describe how health and safety law is enforced		
1.4	identify sources of health and safety information within his/her organisation		
1.5	identify other sources of health and safety information.		
	Type of evidence →		
O = 0	Dbservation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R = R	Report

2. Understand the need for risk assessment

	Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:		
2.1	define the terms 'hazard' and 'risk'		
2.2	describe risk assessment		
2.3	give examples of work related accidents and ill health.		
	Type of evidence →		
0 = 0	Dbservation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R = F	Report

3. Be aware of the requirements for health and safety in his/her place of work or learning

	essment criteria (Knowledge) learner can:	Portfolio reference
3.1	list the health and safety information that should be provided for an employee or learner	
3.2	describe the process for reporting injuries, ill health, unsafe conditions and accidents within his/her place of work or learning	
3.3	describe the provision for first aid in his/her place of work or learning	
3.4	for a chosen occupational sector describe the appropriate Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) and the hazards against which the PPE offers protection.	
	Type of evidence →	
0 = 0	Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R = Report

Unit 424

Introduction to health and safety awareness in the workplace



Declaration

Date:

I confirm that the evidence li	isted above is my own work and was carried out under the conditions and
context specified in the stand	dards.
Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	
reliable, current and sufficier	under the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic, nt.
Assessor Name:	
Assessor Signature:	
Date:	
-	
IQAs Name:	
IQAs Signature:	

Unit 425 Effective skills, qualities and attitudes for learning and work

2 credits

This unit is barred with the following units:

- 323 Entry 3 Attitudes and values for personal development
- 502 Level 2 Effective skills, qualities and attitudes for learning and work

1. Be able to recognise a range of positive qualities, attitudes and behaviours for learning and work

Evide	ence da	te			
Portf	olio ref	ference			
r					
>					
	Portf	Portfolio ref	ır	Portfolio reference	Portfolio reference

2. Understand personal development needs

	3-7		.
2.1	identify personal strengths		
2.2	identify personal weaknesses		
2.3	produce an action plan to address personal weaknesses		
2.4	review personal development action plan.		
	Type of evidence →		
O = 0	Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R = R	Report

Unit 425

Effective skills, qualities and attitudes for learning and work



Declaration

IQAs Signature:

Date:

I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the conditions and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	
Assessment was conducted u	nas achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. nder the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic,
reliable, current and sufficient	t.
reliable, current and sufficient Assessor Name:	t.
,	
Assessor Name:	
Assessor Name: Assessor Signature:	

Unit 426 Contributing to a team

3 credits

This unit is barred with the following units:

- 311 Entry 3 Working as part of a team
- 411 Level 1 Working as part of a team

1. Be able to give reasons why effective teamwork is important

Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evidence date				
The learner can:	Portfolio reference					
1.1 list some benefits of effective teamwork.						
Type of evidence →						
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discussion R = Report			port			

2. Understand how team values and procedures can vary

	The learner can		e
2.1	list different types of teams		
2.2	describe ways in which team members can make sure they work together effectively		
2.3	outline different ways of making decisions.		
	Type of evidence →		
0 = 0	Dbservation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R = R	Report

3. Understand the roles people may take in a teamwork situation

	essment criteria (Knowledge) learner can:	Portfolio reference	
3.1	give examples of formally allocated roles		
3.2	give examples of less formal roles		
3.3	identify the impact these roles could have on the way a team works and on members of the team.		
	Type of evidence →		
0 = 0	Dbservation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R = R	eport

4. Understand what needs to be done to achieve a team goal

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:		1
4.1 explain the overall goal of the team		
4.2 describe his/her own role as part of the team in a well-defined situation.		
Type of evidence →		
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R = R	eport

5. Be able to work with others towards achieving shared objectives in a well-defined situation

Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evide	nce da	te				
The	The learner can:		Portfolio reference					
5.1	agree an action plan of individual and group activities needed to achieve the objectives							
5.2	clarify action plan if necessary							
5.3	identify who to ask for help if she/he needs it							
5.4	work co-operatively							
5.5	receive and act on constructive criticism							
5.6	carry out well-defined individual and group activities as identified							
5.7	work safely.							
	Type of evidence →							
O = 0	Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Question	oning PE) = Profe	ssional	Discussio	n R = Re	port	

6. Be aware of own contribution to team progress

	Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:		
6.1	share own views on progress with other members of the team		
6.2	identify how effective his/her contribution was to the team's progress		
6.3	identify what went well and what went less well in working with others		
6.4	suggest ways of improving own working with others in the future.		
	Type of evidence →		
0 = 0	Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R = R	eport

Unit 426Declaration

Date:

Contributing to a team



I confirmed that the evidence above is my own words and was carried out under the conditions and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	
	as achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. der the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic,
reliable, current and sufficient.	•
reliable, current and sufficient. Assessor Name:	•
,	·
	·
Assessor Name: Assessor Signature:	·
Assessor Name: Assessor Signature:	·

Unit 427 Recognising employment opportunities

2 credits

1. Understand the different types of employment opportunities

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:		e
1.1 outline the different types of employment opportunities.		
Type of evidence →		
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R = R	Report

2. Understand the meaning of the term labour market

, 3 ,	Portfolio reference	
2.1 outline the meaning of the term labour market		
2.2 identify the different components of the labour market.		
Type of evidence →		
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discu	ussion R = Re	eport

3. Know local labour market sources of employment opportunities

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:		
3.1 list sources of where employment opportunities can be found.		
Type of evidence →		
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R = R	eport

4. Understand what is meant by the term 'hidden' labour market

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:	Portfolio reference
4.1 outline the meaning of the term hidden labour market	
4.2 outline how you can access the hidden labour market.	
Type of evidence →	
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R = Report

Unit 427Declaration

Date:

Recognising employment opportunities



I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own words and was carried out under the conditions and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	
Assessment was conducted u	has achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. under the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic,
reliable, current and sufficien	ıt.
Assessor Name:	
Assessor Signature:	
Date:	
IQAs Name:	

Unit 428 Business and customer awareness

1 credit

1. Be able to recognise different types of employers

Assessment criteria (Performance)	Evidence date						
The learner can:	Portfolio reference						
1.1 outline different types of local employers							
1.2 outline different types of national employers.							
Type of evidence →							
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questi	ioning PD = Professional Discussion R = Report						

2. Understand employer needs in the workplace

	Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:		e
2.1	describe a range of transferrable skills		
2.2	identify own transferrable skills		
2.3	give examples of how transferrable skills could be used in the workplace.		
	Type of evidence →		
0 = 0	Dbservation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R = F	Report

Unit 428Declaration

Date:

Business and customer awareness



I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the conditions and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	
	has achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. under the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic,
eliable, current and sufficie	
reliable, current and sufficien Assessor Name:	
reliable, current and sufficien Assessor Name: Assessor Signature:	
reliable, current and sufficien Assessor Name: Assessor Signature:	

Unit 429 Alternatives to paid work

2 credits

1. Be able to recognise the different types of alternatives to paid work

Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evidence date					
The learner can:		Portfolio reference					
1.1 identify alternatives to paid work.							
Type of evidence 🛨							
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Question	oning PE) = Profe	ssional I	Discussio	on R = Re	eport	

2. Know how to access information about alternatives to paid work

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:		Portfolio reference	1
2.1	list sources of information about alternatives to paid work		
2.2	give examples of national organisations associated with alternatives to paid work		
2.3	give examples of groups and services that are alternatives to paid work in the local area.		
	Type of evidence →		
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discu			eport

3. Understand that skills and qualities gained from alternatives to paid work may be used in other areas of life

	Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:		e
3.1	outline the skills and qualities that could be gained from alternatives to paid work		
3.2	state how skills and qualities gained from alternatives to paid work could help in other areas of life.		
	Type of evidence →		
O = 0	Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R = R	Report

Unit 429Declaration

Date:

Alternatives to paid work



I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the conditions and context specified in the standard.

Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	
Assessment was conducted	has achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. under the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic,
reliable, current and sufficies	nt.
,	
Assessor Name:	
,	
Assessor Name:	
Assessor Name: Assessor Signature:	
Assessor Name: Assessor Signature:	

Unit 430 Dealing with problems

1 credit

This unit is barred with the following units:

- 220-Entry 2 Dealing with problems
- 337 Entry 3 Dealing with problems in daily life
- 519 Level 2 Dealing with challenges

1. Know how to recognise a problem

, , ,		.
1.1 identify a problem		
1.2 outline the effects of a problem.		
Type of evidence →		
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R = R	Report

2. Be able to plan a solution to a problem

Assessment criteria (Performance)	Evidence date	
The learner can:	Portfolio reference	
2.1 identify a possible solution to solve a problem		
2.2 identify resources and actions required		
2.3 outline a plan for solving a problem.		
Type of evidence 🗦		
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discussion R = Report		

3. Be able to review a planned solution to a problem

Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evidence date				
The learner can:		Portfolio reference				
3.1 state the effectiveness of the plan.						
Type of evidence →						
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discussion R = Report						

Unit 430Declaration

Date:

Dealing with problems



I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the conditions and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	
	achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. er the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic,
Assessor Name:	
Assessor Signature:	
Date:	
IQAs Name:	
IQAs Signature:	

Unit 431 Developing personal confidence

1 credit

1. Understand the meaning of personal confidence and self-awareness

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:	Portfolio reference
1.1 define the meaning of personal confidence	
1.2 define the meaning of self-awareness.	
Type of evidence 🛨	
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Dis	scussion R = Report

2. Know current levels of personal/self confidence

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:		
2.1 outline own levels of personal/self confidence in different situations		
2.2 give examples of own personal/self confidence in different situations.		
Type of evidence →		
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discu	ussion R = Rep	oort

3. Be able to develop personal confidence and self-awareness

Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evidence date					
The learner can:		Portfo	olio refe	erence			
3.1	identify a range of ways to develop personal confidence						
3.2	state the benefits of improved self-confidence.						
	Type of evidence →						
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discussion R = Report				eport			

Unit 431Declaration

Date:

Developing personal confidence



I confirm that in the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the conditions and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	
confirm that this candidate	e has achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed.
	under the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic,
assessmeni was conducted	TUNCEL THE SHECHIEL CONCUNIONS AND CONCEXIT AND IS VANOL AUTHERING.
	·
	·
	·
	·
reliable, current and sufficie	·
reliable, current and sufficie Assessor Name:	·
reliable, current and sufficie Assessor Name: Assessor Signature:	·
reliable, current and sufficie Assessor Name: Assessor Signature:	·

Unit 432 Understanding assertive behaviour

1 credit

1. Understand the meaning of assertiveness

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:		e
1.1 define the meaning of assertiveness		
1.2 give examples of assertive behaviour.		
Type of evidence →		
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	cussion R = R	Report

2. Understand the effects of assertive behavior

, J		Portfolio reference	
2.1	give examples of when assertive behaviour is appropriate		
2.2	state the positive effects of assertive behaviour		
2.3	state the negative effects of assertive behaviour.		
	Type of evidence →		
O = 0	Dbservation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R = R	Report

Unit 432Declaration

Date:

Understanding assertive behaviour



I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the conditions and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	
	has achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed.
	under the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic,
reliable, current and sufficier	nt.
Assessor Name:	nt.
	nt.
Assessor Name:	nt.
Assessor Name: Assessor Signature:	nt.
Assessor Name: Assessor Signature:	nt.

Unit 433 Coping with change

2 credits

1. Be able to identify types of change

ortfo	olio ref	erence	<u> </u>		
			_		
	g PD	g PD = Profe	g PD = Professiona	g PD = Professional Discus	g PD = Professional Discussion R =

2. Understand the impact of change

	Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:		e
2.1	describe the impact of change on an individual		
2.2	describe the impact of change on an organisation		
2.3	describe the impact of change on a community.		
	Type of evidence →		
0 = 0	Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R = F	Report

3. Understand ways of coping with change

, J		Portfolio reference	
3.1	state ways in which an individual can adapt to change		
3.2	identify the resources available to help an individual cope with change.		
	Type of evidence →		
0 = 0	Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R = R	eport

Unit 433Declaration

Coping with change



I confirm that in the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the conditions and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	
	nas achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. nder the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic, t.
Assessment was conducted u	nder the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic,
Assessment was conducted u reliable, current and sufficient	nder the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic,

Unit 434 Interpersonal relationships

2 credits

1. Understand interpersonal relationships

	Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:		1
1.1	describe what is meant by the term interpersonal relationships		
1.2	explain the importance of developing positive interpersonal relationships		
1.3	describe the differences between interacting with individuals and interacting as part of a group		
1.4	describe qualities important in developing interpersonal relationships		
1.5	describe qualities important in developing group relationships.		
	Type of evidence →		
O = 0	Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R = R	eport

2. Understand how to interact positively with others

	Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:		.
2.1	describe the reasons for having boundaries when interacting with others		
2.2	give examples of boundaries in interpersonal relationships		
2.3	outline different ways of making decisions.		
	Type of evidence →		
0 = 0	Dbservation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R = R	Report

Unit 434Declaration

Date:

Interpersonal relationships



I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the conditions and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Signature:	
Date:	
	e has achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. under the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic,
	·
	·
reliable, current and sufficie	·
reliable, current and sufficie Assessor Name:	·
reliable, current and sufficie Assessor Name: Assessor Signature:	·
reliable, current and sufficie Assessor Name: Assessor Signature:	·

Unit 435 Awareness of equality and diversity

2 credits

This unit is barred with the following units:

• 515 Level 2 Exploring equality and diversity

1. Understand the meaning of the term equality

	Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:		
1.1	define the term equality		
1.2	define the term prejudice		
1.3	define the term discrimination		
1.4	list the key legislation that promotes equality and diversity		
1.5	give examples of discrimination that can happen in the workplace.		
	Type of evidence →		
O = 0	Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R = Re	port

2. Understand the meaning of diversity

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:		e
2.1 state the meaning of diversity.		
Type of evidence →		
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	cussion R = F	Report

3. Understand why it is important to have knowledge of diversity

	Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:		
3.1	define the term culture		
3.2	define inclusiveness		
3.3	list individual differences		
3.4	give examples of diversity in the workplace.		
	Type of evidence →		
0 = 0	Dbservation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R = R	Report

4. Understand why it is important to have knowledge about different faiths

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:		Portfolio reference	
4.1	list a range of different faiths		
4.2	state why it is important to have knowledge of different faiths in the workplace		
4.3	give examples of how employers accommodate different faiths within the workplace.		
	Type of evidence →		
O = 0	Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R = R	eport

Unit 435Declaration

Date:

Awareness of equality and diversity



I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the conditions and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	
	has achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. under the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic,
	•
	•
	•
reliable, current and sufficier	•
reliable, current and sufficien Assessor Name:	•
Assessor Name: Assessor Signature:	•
Assessor Name: Assessor Signature:	•

Unit 436 Valuing equality and diversity

2 credits

This unit is barred with the following units:

• 515 Level 2 Exploring equality and diversity

1. Understand aspects of equality

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:		Portfolio reference	
1.1	define the term equality		
1.2	list the key legislation		
1.3	give examples of inequality in a range of situations		
1.4	identify bodies who work on equality issues.		
	Type of evidence →		
0 = 0	Dbservation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R = F	Report

2. Understand aspects of diversity

	Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:		<u>:</u>
2.1	define the term diversity		
2.2	list the key legislation		
2.3	give examples of positive and negative stereotyping		
2.4	give examples of how diversity can benefit society.		
	Type of evidence →		
O = 0	Dbservation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R = R	eport

3. Understand aspects of discrimination

` ' ' '		Portfolio reference	
3.1	state the difference between discrimination and prejudice		
3.2	list the areas of discrimination covered by legislation		
3.3	give an example of direct discrimination		
3.4	give an example of indirect discrimination.		
	Type of evidence →		
O = 0	Dbservation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R = R	eport

Unit 436Declaration

Date:

Valuing equality and diversity



I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the conditions and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	
	has achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. under the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic, t.
A a a a a a w A la wa a .	
Assessor Name:	
Assessor Signature:	
_	
Date:	

Unit 437 Understanding the language and culture of a community

3 credits

This unit is barred with the following units:

• 515 Level 2 Exploring equality and diversity

1. Understand how the cultures of communities vary

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:		Portfolio reference	
1.1	give a definition of community		
1.2	give examples of similarities between the culture of own community and the cultures of other communities		
1.3	give examples of differences between the culture of own community and the cultures of other communities		
1.4	explain how some of these similarities and differences could benefit the community he/she lives in.		
	Type of evidence →		
O = 0	O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discussion R = Repor		

2. Understand the culture of a community

` J'		Portfolio reference	
2.1	choose a community to study giving reasons for choice		
2.2	outline the historical influences on the community		
2.3	outline the key features of the culture.		
	Type of evidence →		
0 = 0	Dbservation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R = F	Report

3. Be able to use another language

		Evidence date			
Portf	olio refe	erence			
•					
	>	>		>	

Unit 437

Date:

Understanding the language and culture of a community



Declaration

I confirm that the evidence list context specified in the stand	sted above is my own work and was carried out under the conditions and lards.
Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	
	has achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. under the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic, it.
Assessor Name:	
Assessor Signature:	
Date:	
IQAs Name:	
IOAs Signature:	

Unit 438 Supporting others

3 credits

1. Identify others who need support

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:		
1.1 list the person(s) who need support in different ways		
1.2 describe the support needs of the person(s) he/she has decided to support.		
Type of evidence →		
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Dis	cussion R = Repo	ort

2. Know what he/she can do to support others

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:	Portfolio reference
2.1 state two ways he/she could support the person(s)	
2.2 agree how to support the person(s).	
Type of evidence →	
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R = Report

3. Understand what he/she cannot do to support others and why

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:		Portfolio reference		
3.1 ex	xplain what he/she cannot do to help or support			
3.2 ex	xplain why he/she cannot help or support in this way.			
	Type of evidence →			
O = Obs	servation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R = R	Report	

4. Be aware of relevant health and safety issues

Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evidence date						
The learner can:		Portfolio reference						
4.1 list relevant health and safety issues								
4.2 work safely.								
Type of evidence 👈								
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Question	oning PC) = Profe	ssional I	Discussio	on R = Re	port		

5. Support others

Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evidence date						
The learner can:		Portfolio reference						
5.1 support the person or persons.								
Type of evidence →								
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Question	oning PE	= Profe	ssional [Discussio	n R = Re	eport		

6. Review the effectiveness of the support given

Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evidence date						
The learner can:		Portfolio reference						
6.1	identify what went well and what did not go well							
6.2	identify the changes he/she would make if he/she provides the support again.							
	Type of evidence →							
O = 0	Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Question	ning PD) = Profe	ssional	 Discussio	n R = Re	port	

Unit 438Declaration

IQAs Name:

Date:

IQAs Signature:

Supporting others



I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the conditions and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	
confirm that this candidate ha	as achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed.
Assessment was conducted und eliable, current and sufficient.	der the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic,
Assessor Name:	
Assessor Signature:	

Unit 439 Environmental awareness

2 credits

This is barred with the following units:

- 219 Entry 2 Environmental awareness
- 335 Entry 3 Environmental awareness.

1. Understand the meaning of environmental awareness

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:	Portfolio reference
1.1 define the meaning of environment	
1.2 define the meaning of environmental awareness.	
Type of e	vidence →
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Prof	fessional Discussion R = Report

2. Know the issues that affect the environment

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:	Portfolio reference
2.1 list issues that affect the local environment	
2.2 list issues that affect the wider environment.	
Type of evidence →	
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R = Report

3. Be able to recognise ways to improve the environment

Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evidence date				
The learner can:		Portfo	olio refe	erence		
3.1	outline ways to address environmental issues					
3.2	identify ways to raise awareness of environmental issues.					
	Type of evidence →					
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discussion R = Report						

Unit 439Declaration

Date:

Environmental awareness



I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the conditions and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	
I confirm that this candidate	has achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed.
	under the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic,
reliable, current and sufficier	nt.
reliable, current and sufficier Assessor Name:	nt.
,	nt.
Assessor Name:	nt.
Assessor Name: Assessor Signature:	nt.
Assessor Signature:	

Unit 440 Family relationships

1 credit

1. Understand the changing roles of the family

	essment criteria (Knowledge) learner can:	Portfolio reference	
1.1	define the different types of family groups		
1.2	list the different members of a family group		
1.3	list roles within a family group.		
	Type of evidence →		
0 = 0	Dbservation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R = F	Report

2. Understand the causes and effects of problems in family relationships

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:	Portfolio reference	
2.1 identify causes of problems in family relationships		
2.2 give examples of possible effects of problems in family relationships.		
Type of evidence →		
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discus		eport

3. Understand personal responsibilities within the family

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:	Portfolio reference	
3.1 outline personal responsibilities within a family group.		
Type of evidence →		
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R = R	eport

4. Be able to recognise the changing needs of family members

Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evidence date				
The learner can:	Portfolio reference					
4.1 state how needs may change as circumstances alter.						
Type of evidence →						
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discussion R = Report				eport		

Unit 440Declaration

Date:

Family relationships



I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the conditions and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	
	s achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. Her the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic,
reliable, current and sufficient.	ter the specimed contactions and context, and is valid, dotheracy
Assessor Name:	
Assessor Signature:	
Date:	
-	
IQAs Name:	
IQAs Signature:	

Unit 441 Rights and responsibilities in the workplace

3 credits



This unit is barred with the following units:

- 317 Entry 3 Rights, responsibilities and citizenship
- 318 Entry 3 Investigating rights and responsibilities at work

1. Understand that employees have rights

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:	Portfolio reference
1.1 list a range of employee rights	
1.2 state how employee rights are protected by law.	
Type of evidenc	:e →
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professiona	al Discussion R = Report

2. Understand that employees have responsibilities

	, J		e
2.1	list a range of employee responsibilities		
2.2	describe his/her responsibilities		
2.3	explain why it is important to keep some information confidential.		
	Type of evidence →		
0 = 0	O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discussion R = Re		Report

3. Understand why health and safety rules are important

` 3,		Portfolio reference	
3.1	recognise and respond to hazards in his/her place of learning or work		
3.2	list requirements for personal health and safety in his/her place of learning or work		
3.3	explain how he/she can contribute to keeping colleagues and customers safe and healthy		
3.4	contribute to a risk assessment		
3.5	work safely following guidelines		
3.6	explain and follow emergency procedures.		
	Type of evidence →		
0 = 0	Dbservation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R = Repo	ort

Unit 441 Rights and responsibilities in the workplace

Declaration

I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the conditions and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	

I confirm that this candidate has achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. Assessment was conducted under the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic, reliable, current and sufficient.

Assessor Name:	
Assessor Signature:	
Date:	

IQAs Name:	
IQAs Signature:	
Date:	

Unit 442 Introduction to alcohol awareness

3 credits

This unit is barred with the following units:

- 336 Entry 2 introduction to drug and alcohol awareness
- **526** Level 2 Alcohol awareness.

1. Know the difference between soft drinks and alcoholic drinks

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:		e
1.1 outline the difference between soft and alcoholic drinks.		
Type of evidence →		
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discussion R = Report		

2. Understand current guidelines regarding alcohol

, 3 ,		Portfolio reference	
2.1	give examples of current laws governing alcohol		
2.2	state the recommended units for men		
2.3	state the recommended units for women.		
	Type of evidence →		
0 = 0	O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discussion R = Report		

3. Understand the effects of alcohol

		Portfolio reference	
3.1	give examples of the effects of alcohol on the human body		
3.2	list the signs of alcohol poisoning		
3.3	give examples of the psychological effects of alcohol		
3.4	give examples of responsible drinking.		
	Type of evidence →		
O = 0	Dbservation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R = R	eport

4. Understand the impact alcohol misuse can have on others

, J		e
4.1 give examples of the impact of alcohol misuse.		
Type of evidence →		
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discussion R = Report		

5. Know where to get help, advice and information to combat alcohol misuse

, 3 ,		e
5.1 give examples of where you can get support, advice and treatment to help overcome alcohol misuse.		
Type of evidence →		
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discussion R = Report		

Unit 442Declaration

Date:

Introduction to alcohol awareness



I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the conditions and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	
	has achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed.
	under the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic,
	•
reliable, current and sufficie	•
reliable, current and sufficient Assessor Name:	•
Assessor Name: Assessor Signature:	•
Assessor Name: Assessor Signature:	•

Unit 443 Introduction to decision-making

1 credit

1. Understand the importance of decision-making

, J.	Portfolio reference	
1.1 state reasons for decision-making		
1.2 give examples of situations which require a decision.		
Type of evidence →		
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discu	ussion R = Report	

2. Know how to recognise effective decision-making

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:		e
2.1 give examples of effective decision-making		
2.2 give examples of ineffective decision making.		
Type of evidence →		
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discu	ussion R = R	Report

3. Understand the need to review the decision-making process

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:	Portfolio reference	
3.1 outline the importance of reviewing the decision-making process.		
Type of evidence →		
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	cussion R = R	Report

Unit 443Declaration

Date:

Introduction to decision-making



I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the conditions and context specified in the standard.

Candidate Name:	
Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	
	s achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. er the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic,
Assessor Name:	
Assessor Signature:	
Date:	
IQAs Name:	

Unit 444 Introduction to drug awareness

2 credits

This is barred with the following units:

- 336 Entry 3 Introduction to drug and alcohol awareness
- 525 Level 2 Drug awareness

1. Know the difference between legal and illegal drugs

	essment criteria (Knowledge) learner can:	Portfolio reference	
1.1	define what a drug is		
1.2	give examples of legal drugs		
1.3	give examples of illegal drugs.		
	Type of evidence →		
0 = 0	Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R = F	Report

2. Understand current drug classification and the law

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:	Portfolio reference
2.1 outline the differences between the classifications of drugs	
2.2 give an example of a drug from each classification.	
Type of evidence 🗦	>
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional D	iscussion R = Report

3. Understand effects of drug misuse

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:	Portfolio reference	
3.1 give examples of the effects of drug misuse.		
Type of evidence →		
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	cussion R = F	Report

4. Understand the impact of drug misuse

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:	Portfolio reference	
4.1 give examples of the impact of drug misuse.		
Type of evidence →		
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R = R	Report

5. Know where to get help, advice and information to combat drug misuse

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:	Portfolio reference	
5.1 give examples of where you can obtain information for treatment and support to help overcome drug misuse.		
Type of evidence →		
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R = R	Report

Unit 444Declaration

Date:

Introduction to drug awareness



I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the conditions and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	
	has achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. under the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic,
	•
	•
	•
reliable, current and sufficier	•
reliable, current and sufficien Assessor Name:	•
Assessor Name: Assessor Signature:	•
Assessor Name: Assessor Signature:	•

Unit 445 Understanding crime and its effects

3 credits

1. Understand why people can be at risk of being involved in crime

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:	Portfolio reference	
1.1 give examples of what may lead people to offend.		
Type of evidence →		
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R = F	Report

2. Understand the effects of crime

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:	Portfolio reference
2.1 describe the effects of crime for the victim(s)	
2.2 describe the effects of crime for the offender.	
Type of evidence →	
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R = Report

3. Understand the support available for victims and offenders

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:	Portfolio reference	
3.1 identify the support offered to offenders or those at risk of offending		
3.2 identify the support offered to victims of crime.		
Type of evidence →		
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discu	ussion R = Re	eport

Unit 445Declaration

Date:

Understanding crime and its effects



I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the conditions and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	
	achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. er the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic,
Assessor Name:	
Assessor Signature:	
Date:	
IQAs Name:	
IQAs Signature:	

Unit 446 Using materials and equipment for a practical activity

1 credit

1. Know how to use materials and equipment for an activity

	essment criteria (Knowledge) learner can:	Portfolio reference	
1.1	identify a practical activity		
1.2	identify what materials and equipment are needed for an activity		
1.3	state how the materials and equipment will be used in an activity.		
	Type of evidence →		
0 = 0	Dbservation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R = R	Report

2. Be able to review the use of materials and equipment

Asse	essment criteria (Performance)	Evide	nce dat	te			
The	learner can:	Portfo	olio ref	erence			
2.1	use materials and equipment in an activity						
2.2	outline how materials and equipment were used						
2.3	identify alternative materials, equipment and/or techniques that could have been used to improve the activity.						
	Type of evidence →						
0 = 0	Dbservation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questic	oning PD) = Profe	essional I	Discussio	on R = R	eport

Unit 446

Date:

Using materials and equipment for a practical activity



Declaration

I confirm that the evidence	listed above is my own work and was carried out under the conditions and
context specified in the star	listed above is my own work and was carried out under the conditions and ndards.
Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	
Assessment was conducted reliable, current and sufficie Assessor Name:	under the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic, ent.
Assessor Signature:	
Date:	
-	·
IQAs Name:	
IQAs Signature:	

Unit 448 Awareness of stress and stress management

3 credits

1. Understand and recognise the symptoms of stress

Assessment criteria (Performance)	Evidence	date	I		
The learner can:	Portfolio	reference			
1.1 State what is meant by stress					
1.2 List the symptoms of stress.					
1.3 Give examples of how stress changes behavior					
Type of evidence →					
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Produ R = Report	t Q = Question	ning PD = Pr	ofessio	nal Disc	ussion

2. Understand the impact of stress on an individual.

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:	Portfolio reference	
2.1 Outline short-term effects of stress		
2.2 Outline long-term effects of stress		
2.3 Describe how causes of stress can vary between people.		
Type of evidence →		
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professi = Report	onal Discus	sion R

3. Be able to recognise different stress management techniques.

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:	Portfolio reference	
3.1 Outline a range of stress management techniques		
3.2 Identify support services available to help with stress management.		
Type of evidence →		
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professi = Report	onal Discus	ssion R



Unit 448

Awareness of stress and stress management of stress and stress management

Declaration

Date:

I confirm that in the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the conditions and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	

I confirm that this candidate has achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. Assessment was conducted under the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic, reliable, current and sufficient.

Assessor Name:	
Assessor Signature:	
Date:	
IQAs Name:	
IQAs Signature:	

Unit 449 Understanding conflict at work

1 credit

This Unit is barred with the following units:

- 524 Level 2 Understanding conflict at work
- Understand the cause and effect of conflict in the place of work

Asse	essment criteria (Performance)	Evide	nce da	te		
The	learner can:	Portf	olio ref	erence		
1.1	define common causes of conflict between individuals					
1.2	define common causes of conflict between groups/teams					
1.3	state the effects of conflict on individuals					
1.4	state the effects of conflict on a group/team.					
	Type of evidence →					

2. Recognise types of behaviour that are unacceptable in a work situation

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:	Portfolio reference	
2.1 identify what is acceptable behaviour in the work place		
2.2 identify types of behaviour that are unacceptable in a work situation.		
Type of evidence →		
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	cussion R = Repo	ort

3. Understand how conflict in a work situation can be prevented

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:	Portfolio reference
3.1 explain methods that can be used in a work situation to prevent conflict	
3.2 describe employer responsibilities with reference to conflict in the work place	ie.
Type of evidence	→
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional	Discussion R = Report

Unit 449Declaration

Date:

Understanding conflict at work



I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the conditions and context in the standards.

Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	
	has achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. under the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic,
reliable, current and sufficier	nt
Assessor Name:	
,	
Assessor Name:	
Assessor Name: Assessor Signature:	
Assessor Name: Assessor Signature:	

Understanding personal finance for employment Unit 450

2 credits

1. Understand salary expressed in different ways

Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evid	Evidence date						
The learner can:		Port	Portfolio reference						
1.1	identify money related terms used in job advertisements								
1.2	work out weekly wage from an annual salary								
1.3	work out hourly rate from a weekly wage								
1.4	estimate annual salary from an hourly rate.								
Тур	e of evidence →								
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discussion = Report			sion R						

Understand a payslip 6.

	Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:		Portfolio reference		
ine	learner can:				
2.1	identify the total gross amount to be paid				
2.2	identify the deductions made from a payslip				
2.3	outline what these deductions are for				
2.4	identify the net amount of pay				
2.5	check the payslip calculations for accuracy.				
Туре	of evidence →				
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discussion R = Report					

6. Know how to create a budget to cover work related expenses

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:		folio rence		
3.1 compare different expenditure for travel				
3.2 draw up a budget plan to manage work-related expenses over a five day period				
3.3 check the calculations for accuracy				
Type of evidence →				
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc = Report				

Unit 450

Date:

Understanding personal finance for employment



Declaration

I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the conditions and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	

I confirm that this candidate has achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. Assessment was conducted under the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic, reliable, current and sufficient.

Assessor Name:	
Assessor Signature:	
Date:	
IQAs Name:	
IQAs Signature:	

Unit 451 Assertive living

3 Credits

1. Understand different types of behaviour

Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evidence date						
The learner can:	Portfo	olio refe	rence					
1.1 list the main characteristics of different types of behaviour.								
Type of evidence →								
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discussion R = Report				ion R				

2. Understand what is meant by the term 'self-esteem' and how it can be improved

Assessment criteria (Knowledge)	Portfolio		
The learner can:	reference		
2.1 define the term self esteem			
2.2 describe factors which influence a person's self esteem			
2.3 identify how self esteem can be improved.			
Type of evidence →			
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discussion I = Report			

3. Know about stress and ways it can be reduced

` ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' '		e	
3.1 describe what stress is			
3.2 outline causes of stress			
3.3 identify ways in which stress could be reduced.			
Type of evidence →			
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discussion = Report			

4. Understand the benefits of being assertive

Assessment criteria (Knowledge)			
The learner can:		2	
4.1 state the benefits of being assertive.			
Type of evidence →			
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discussion I = Report			

Unit 451 Assertive living Declaration

Date:



I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the conditions and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	

I confirm that this candidate has achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. Assessment was conducted under the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic, reliable, current and sufficient.

Assessor Name:	
Assessor Signature:	
Date:	
IQAs Name:	
IQAs Signature:	

Unit 454 Understanding child development

3 credits

6. Understand the development of children.

Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evidence date						
The learner can:	Port	folio r	eferen	ce				
1.1 illustrate the development of a child o – 1 years								
1.2 explain how children's development is influenced by a range of factors								
1.3 give an example of how one aspect of a child's development can affect another								
Type of evidence →								
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discussion R = Report			on R					

2. Understand the nature and importance of play in the development of children.

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:	Portfolio reference
2.1 explain the importance of play in the development of children	
2.2 give examples of play activities that supports a child's o – 1 year holisti development	
2.3 give examples of play activities that will encourage the development of 3 years.	a child 1 –
Type of evidence →	
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Report	Professional Discussion

6. Understand how to create a safe environment for children

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:	Portfolio reference
3.1 explain why a safe but challenging environment is important for children	
3.2 identify a variety of safety products for children o-3 years	
3.3 state how safety products contribute to developing a safe environment	
3.4 list routine safety checks that should be carried out in a childcare setting to ensure a safe environment for children.	
Type of evidence →	
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Profess = Report	sional Discussion F

City and Guilds Awards, Certificates and Diplomas in Employability (5546)

Unit 454Declaration

Understanding child development



I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the conditions and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	

I confirm that this candidate has achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. Assessment was conducted under the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic, reliable, current and sufficient.

Assessor Name:	
Assessor Signature:	
Date:	
IQAs Name:	
IQAs Signature:	
Date:	

Understanding children's social and emotional **Unit 455** development

3 credits

Understand the social and emotional needs of children

Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evidence date					
The learner can:		Portfolio reference					
1.1	outline the main stages of children's social and emotional development						
1.2	give examples of social and emotional needs						
1.3	identify ways to meet the social and emotional needs of young children.						
Тур	e of evidence →						
	Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q	= Questio	ning PD	= Profe	essional	Discuss	sion R

2. Understand the nature and importance of play in the development of children

Assessment criteria (Knowledge)	Portfolio			
The learner can:	reference			
2.1 give examples of how and why children learn to behave in particular	ways.			
2.2 give examples of ways of encouraging children to feel positive about themselves	ut			
2.3 identify some of the benefits of encouraging children to feel positive themselves	re about			
Type of evidence →				
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discussion R = Report				

Unit 455

Understanding children's social and emotional development



Declaration

I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the conditions and
context specified in the standards.

Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	

I confirm that this candidate has achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. Assessment was conducted under the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic, reliable, current and sufficient.

Assessor Name:	
Assessor Signature:	
Date:	
IQAs Name:	
IQAs Signature:	
Date	

Unit 457 Understanding the physical and psychological needs of children

3 credits

6. Understand the physical needs of children

Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evide	nce dat	e			
The learner can:		Portfolio reference					
1.1	give examples of the physical needs of children						
1.2	state how to provide physical care for children of different ages						
1.3	state the importance of exercise and rest in children's healthy development						
1.4	identify activities to promote exercise in children of different ages.						
Тур	e of evidence 🗲						
	Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Ceport	Questio	ning PD	= Profe	ssional	Discuss	ion R

2. Understand the psychological needs of children

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:	Portfolio reference	
2.1 give examples of the psychological needs of children		
2.2 state how to provide support for psychological needs.		
Type of evidence →		
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professi = Report	onal Discus	ssion R

6. Know what support is available to help meet the needs of children

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:		
3.1 give examples of difficulties a carer may have in meeting the needs of a child		
3.2 outline the role of agencies and organisations that can offer support.		
Type of evidence →		
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Profes = Report	sional Discussi	ion R

Unit 457

Understanding the physical and psychological needs of children



Declaration

IQAs Signature:

Date:

I confirm that the evidence li context specified in the stan	isted above is my own work and was carried out under the conditions and dards.
Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	
	has achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. under the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic, nt.
Assessor Name:	
Assessor Signature:	
Date:	
IQAs Name:	

Unit 459 Using cooking skills in a domestic kitchen

3 credits

1. Understand the importance of health and safety in a domestic kitchen

Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evidence date					
1.1	identify the main health and safety risks in a domestic kitchen	Portfo	olio refe	erence			
1.2	outline how to respond to health and safety risks in a domestic kitchen.						
Туре	e of evidence →						
O = 0 = Re	Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = C port	Question	ning PD	= Profe	ssional	Discuss	ion R

2. Understand how to plan and cost nutritionally balanced meals

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:	Portfolio reference	
2.1 plan a two-course meal in line with requirements.		
2.2 give reasons for the choice of meal.		
Type of evidence →		
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discussion R = Report		ssion R

3. Be able to use a range of domestic equipment and cooking methods to cook a two course meal

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:	Portfolio reference	
3.1 identify examples of domestic kitchen equipment and their appropriate uses		
3.2 describe different food preparation methods		
3.3 cook a two course meal using a range of food preparation methods		
3.4 clean and store the equipment used.		
Type of evidence →		
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Profess = Report	ional Discussion	

Unit 459

Using cooking skills in a domestic kitchen



Declaration

I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the conditions and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	

Assessor Name:	
Assessor Signature:	
Date:	
IQAs Name:	
IQAs Signature:	
Date:	

Unit 460 Introduction to working with vulnerable adults

1 Credit

1. Understand what is meant by the term 'vulnerable adult

Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evidence date					
1.1 state the meaning of the term 'vulnerable adult'	Portfolio reference						
1.2 give examples of adults who may be vulnerable.	f adults who may be vulnerable.						
Type of evidence →							
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discussion R = Report							

2. Understand what is meant by abuse

Assessment criteria (Knowledge)		Portfolio		
The learner can:		2		
2.1 state the meaning of the term 'abuse'				
2.2 list the main categories of abuse				
2.3 give examples of how abuse can be recognised				
2.4 give examples of people who may be abusers.				
Type of evidence →				
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discussion R = Report				

3. Understand how to minimise abuse

Assessment criteria (Knowledge) The learner can:		e
3.1 give examples of how to prevent abuse		
3.2 give examples of how to minimise abuse.		
Type of evidence →		
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discussion R = Report		ssion R

Unit 460 Introduction to working with vulnerable adults Declaration

I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own and was carried out under the conditions and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	

Assessor Name:	
Assessor Signature:	
Date:	
10.4 11	

IQAs Name:	
IQAs Signature:	
Date:	

Unit 462 Applying for a job

2 credits

This unit is barred with the following units:

- 206 Entry 2 Applying for a job
- 306 Entry 3 Applying for a job
- 405 Level 1 Career planning and making applications
- **501** Level 2 Career planning and making applications
- 506 Level 2 Applying for a job

1. Understand different methods of applying for jobs

	essment criteria (Knowledge) learner can:	Portfolio reference
1.1	describe different methods of applying for a job	
1.2	describe when different methods of applying for a job are used	
1.3	describe how to apply for a job online.	
	Type of evidence →	
O = C	Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Disc	ussion R = Report

2. Be able to complete a job application

Asse	Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evidence date				
The learner can: Portfolio			olio ref	erence			
2.1	identify the information needed to prepare a job application						
2.2	describe formats and styles of presenting information in a job application						
2.3	assemble the relevant information for a job application						
2.4	prepare a curriculum vitae						
2.5	present the information for a job application in different formats.						
	Type of evidence →						
O = 0	Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Question	oning PE) = Profe	essional	Discussio	n R = Re	port

Unit 462Declaration

Date:

Applying for a job



I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the conditions and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	
	s achieved all the requirements of this unit with the evidence listed. Her the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic,
Assessor Name:	
Assessor Signature:	
Date:	
IQAs Name:	
IQAs Signature:	

Unit 476 Create a positive impression on customers

2 credits

This unit is barred with the following unit:

- 376 Entry 3 Create a good impression on customers
- 1. Understand a range of dress codes for different job roles.

Asse	Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evidence date					
The	learner can:	Portfo	olio refe	erence				
1.1	describe appropriate dress codes for different job roles							
1.2	describe inappropriate dress for different job roles							
1.3	identify different dress codes in different industries.							
	Type of evidence →							
0 = 0	O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discussion R = Report							

2. Understand the importance of creating a positive impression on customers.

Asse	Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evidence date				
The learner can:		Portfo	olio refe	erence			
2.1	describe the importance of making a positive impression on customers						
2.2	state reasons why personal appearance may cause different reactions from customers						
2.3	describe ways to present self to make a positive impression on customers.						
	Type of evidence 🛨						
0 = 0	O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discussion R = Report						

3. Understand how to meet customer expectations.

Asse	Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evidence date					
The learner can:		Portfo	olio refe	erence				
3.1	describe methods of communicating with customers to establish expectations							
3.2	describe appropriate methods of communication when dealing with customers							
3.3	describe what types of language should be avoided when dealing with customers							
3.4	describe ways to confirm customer expectations have been met.							
	Type of evidence →							
0 = 0	O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discussion R = Report							

Unit 476 Create a positive impression on customers Declaration

I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the conditions and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	

Assessor Signature: Date:	Assessor Name:
Date:	Assessor Signature:
	Date:

IQAs Name:	
IQAs Signature:	
Date:	

Unit 477 The customer service experience

2 credits

This unit is barred with the following unit:

- 377 Entry 3 The customer service experience
- 1. Know about the customer service experience.

Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evidence date						
The learner can:	Portfolio reference							
1.1 describe a range of customer service situations								
1.2 describe steps in a customer service process.								
Type of evidence →								
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discussion R = Report								

2. Know how customer satisfaction is achieved.

Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evidence date					
The learner can:			olio ref	erence			
2.1	describe the link between customer expectations and customer satisfaction						
2.2	describe customer service delivery that provides customer satisfaction.						
	Type of evidence →						

3. Be able to build a rapport with customers.

Asse	Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evidence date						
The	The learner can:		Portfolio reference						
3.1	recognise customer feelings to build a rapport with them								
3.2	speak clearly to customers to put them at their ease.								
	Type of evidence →								

O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discussion R = Report

Unit 477 The customer service experience

Declaration

I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the conditions and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	

Assessor Name:	
Assessor Signature:	
Date:	
IOAs Name:	

IQAs Name:	
IQAs Signature:	
Date:	

Unit 480 Introduction to working in healthcare, adult care and child care

3 credits

1. Know the range of service provision available in health care, adult care and child care.

Assessment criteria (Performance)	Evidence date
The learner can:	Portfolio reference
1.1 identify different services available within:	
health care	
adult care	
child care	
1.2 give examples of individuals who might access a care services	adult
 give examples of why individuals might access health care services 	
 outline the difference between statutory, privat and third sector services 	te
1.5 outline how informal care contributes to service provision.	:e
Type of eviden	nce →

2. Know the range of job roles within health care, adult care and child care.

Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evidence date					
The learner can:	Portfolio reference						
2.1 identify job roles within:							
health care							
adult care							
child care.							
Type of evidence →							
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Question	oning PD	= Profe	ssional [Discussio	n R =Re	port	

3. Know the range of skills and attitudes essential to work within health care, adult care and child care.

Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evidence date					
The learner can:			olio ref	erence			
3.1	list skills and attitudes essential to work within health care, adult care and child care						
3.2	identify own skills and attitudes that require further development to gain employment within health care, adult care and child care.						
	Type of evidence →						

4. Know legislation, principles and values that underpin health care, adult care and child care.

Asse	Assessment criteria (Performance)		nce da	ite	
The learner can:			olio re	ference	
4.1	identify legislation, standards and guidance that underpin the principles and values of health care, adult care and child care				
4.2	outline what is meant by 'person centred practice' or 'child centred practice'				
4.3	outline what is meant by 'confidentiality' in the context of health care, adult care and child care				
4.4	outline what is meant by 'duty of care' in health care, adult care and child care				
4.5	outline what is mean by 'equality' and 'inclusion' within health care, adult care and child care				
4.6	outline the importance of equality and inclusion within health care, adult care and child care.				
	Type of evidence →				

Unit 480 Introduction to working in healthcare, adult care and child care

Declaration

I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the conditions and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	

Assessor Name:	
Assessor Signature:	
Date:	

IQAs Name:	
IQAs Signature:	
Date:	

Unit 486 Introduction to customer service

2 credits

This unit is barred with the following unit:

- 371 Entry 3 Introduction to customer service
- 1. Understand why personal appearance is important in the workplace.

Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evidence date					
The learner can:		Portfolio reference					
1.1	give examples of how personal appearance can create a positive impression						
1.2	give reasons why following a dress code is important for work						
1.3	state why good personal hygiene is important for work.						
	Type of evidence →						
0 = 0	Dbservation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Question	oning PD	= Profe	ssional [Discussio	n R =Re	port

2. Understand the difference between internal and external customers.

Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evidence date					
The	learner can:	Portfolio reference					
2.1	outline the differences between an internal customer and an external customer						
2.2	give examples of the needs of an internal customer						
2.3	give examples of the needs of an external customer.						
	Type of evidence →						
0 = 0	Dbservation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questic	oning PD	= Profe	essional	Discussion	on R =Re	port

3. Understand the difference between formal and informal communication.

Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evide	nce da	te			
The learner can:		Portf	olio ref	erence			
3.1	outline the differences between formal and informal communication						
3.2	give examples of formal communication						
3.3	give examples of informal communication.						
	Type of evidence 🛨						
O = 0	Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questi	oning PI	D = Prof	essional	Discussion	on R =Re	port

4. Be able to communicate with customers.

Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evide	nce da	te			
The learner can:			olio ref	erence	·		
4.1	state how to greet customers in a positive way						
4.2	demonstrate the importance of speaking clearly when communicating with customers						
4.3	demonstrate the importance of positive body language when communicating with customers.						
	Type of evidence 🛨						
0 = 0	Dbservation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Question	oning PE) = Profe	essional	Discussion	on R =Re	port

Unit 486 Introduction to customer service

Declaration

I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the conditions and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	

Assessor Name:	
Assessor Signature:	
Date:	

IQAs Name:	
IQAs Signature:	
Date:	

Unit 488 Disclosure of information

1 credit

1. Understand what is meant by the term 'disclosure'.

Assessment criteria (Performance)		ment criteria (Performance) Evidence date					
The learner can:			olio ref	erence			
1.1	state what is meant by the term 'disclosure'						
1.2	identify where disclosure is						
	 needed 						
	 not needed 						
1.3	give examples of the impact of non-disclosure.						
	Type of evidence →						
O = 0	Dbservation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Question	oning PE) = Profe	essional	Discussio	on R =Re	port

2. Know about the current law around disclosure.

Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evide	nce dat	:e			
The learner can:		Portfo	olio ref	erence	1		
.1	identify the current law around disclosure						
2	state what is meant by the term rehabilitation period						
:.3	identify when a conviction is • spent • unspent						
.4	list sources of support to help with identifying own rehabilitation period.						
	Type of evidence →						
) = C	Type of evidence → Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Question	oning PD) = Pı	 rofe	rofessional	rofessional Discussi	rofessional Discussion R =Re

3. Understand when disclosure is needed.

Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evide	nce dat	e			
The learner can:		Portfo	olio refe	erence	'		
3.1	demonstrate different formats of disclosure						
3.2	demonstrate how to structure a disclosure statement						
3.3	identify when in the recruitment process disclosure may be needed.						
	Type of evidence →						
0 = 0	Dbservation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Question	oning PD	= Profe	ssional I	Discussio	n R =Re	port

4. Understand the need to maintain own disclosure information.

Assessment criteria (Performance)		Evidence date					
The learner can:	Portfo	olio refe	rence				
4.1 give examples of positive experiences that can be added to own disclosure information.							
Type of evidence →							
O = Observation WT = Witness Testimony P = Product Q = Questioning PD = Professional Discussion R = Report							

Unit 488 Disclosure of information

Declaration

I confirm that the evidence listed above is my own work and was carried out under the conditions and context specified in the standards.

Candidate Name:	
Candidate Signature:	
Date:	

Assessor Name:	
Assessor Signature:	
Date:	

IQAs Name:	
IQAs Signature:	
Date:	

Appendix 1 Sources of general information

The following documents contain essential information for centres delivering City & Guilds qualifications. They should be referred to in conjunction with this handbook. To download the documents and to find other useful documents, go to the Centre document library on https://www.cityandguilds.com or click on the links below:

Centre Handbook: Quality Assurance Standards

This document is for all approved centres and provides guidance to support their delivery of our qualifications. It includes information on:

- · centre quality assurance criteria and monitoring activities
- · administration and assessment systems
- · centre-facing support teams at City & Guilds/ILM
- · centre quality assurance roles and responsibilities.

The Centre Handbook should be used to ensure compliance with the terms and conditions of the centre contract.

Centre Handbook: Quality Assurance Standards

This document sets out the minimum common quality assurance requirements for our regulated and non-regulated qualifications that feature centre-assessed components. Specific guidance will also be included in relevant qualification handbooks and/or assessment documentation.

It incorporates our expectations for centre internal quality assurance and the external quality assurance methods we use to ensure that assessment standards are met and upheld. It also details the range of sanctions that may be put in place when centres do not comply with our requirements or actions that will be taken to align centre marking/assessment to required standards. Additionally, it provides detailed guidance on the secure and valid administration of centre assessments.

Access arrangements: When and how applications need to be made to City & Guilds provides full details of the arrangements that may be made to facilitate access to assessments and qualifications for candidates who are eligible for adjustments in assessment.

The Centre document library also contains useful information on such things as:

- conducting examinations
- · registering learners
- · appeals and malpractice.

Useful contacts

Please visit the **Contact us** section of the City & Guilds website.

City & Guilds

For over 140 years, we have worked with people, organisations and economies to help them identify and develop the skills they need to thrive. We understand the life-changing link between skills development, social mobility, prosperity and success. Everything we do is focused on developing and

delivering high-quality training, qualifications, assessments and credentials that lead to jobs and meet the changing needs of industry.

We partner with our customers to deliver work-based learning programmes that build competency to support better prospects for people, organisations and wider society. We create flexible learning pathways that support lifelong employability because we believe that people deserve the opportunity to (re)train and (re)learn again and again – gaining new skills at every stage of life, regardless of where they start.

The City & Guilds community of brands includes Gen2, ILM, Intertrain, Kineo and The Oxford Group.

Copyright

The content of this document is, unless otherwise indicated, © The City & Guilds of London Institute and may not be copied, reproduced or distributed without prior written consent. However, approved City & Guilds centres and learners studying for City & Guilds qualifications may photocopy this document free of charge and/or include a PDF version of it on centre intranets on the following conditions:

- centre staff may copy the material only for the purpose of teaching learners working towards a City & Guilds qualification, or for internal administration purposes
- · learners may copy the material only for their own use when working towards a City & Guilds qualification.

The Standard Copying Conditions (see the City & Guilds website) also apply. Contains public sector information licensed under the Open Government Licence v3.0.

Published by City & Guilds, a registered charity established to promote education and training.

City & Guilds of London Institute

Giltspur House

5–6 Giltspur Street

London

EC1A 9DE

cityandguildsgroup.com